Archived: Thursday, September 9, 2021 622724 PM

From: EGLE-DWEH-Warren

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 426220 PM

To: EGLE-CWS-Reporting

Subject: FW: 7% Service Line Replacement triggered by a lead Action Level exceedance
Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

Replacement List 2020.09.30 (002).pdflf

From: Austin Fletcher

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 4:25:44 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: EGLE-DWEH-Warren

Cc: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE); Bob Jackovich

Subject: Fwd: 7% Service Line Replacement triggered by a lead Action Level exceedance

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Austin Fletcher <afletcher@bhamgov.org>

Date: Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 345 PM

Subject: 7% Service Line Replacement triggered by a lead Action Level exceedance
To: <egle-dwma-semi@michigan. gov>

Cc: <BOLTJ(@michigan.gov>, Bob Jackovich <bobj@socwa.org>

In accordance with the Safe Water Drinking Act, the City of Brmingham has completed the required 7% replacement of our
lead service lines (LSLs) and galvanized lines previously connected to lead (GPCLs). The total number of replacements which
have been completed between October 1, 2019 and September 30, 2020 is 52 per the attached list of properties for which the
replacements were located. Per the time of the City’s exceedance of the lead action level, a total of 731 known LSLs and
GPCLs and the City was therefore required to replace a total of 51.17 services. Our staff and contractor are continuing the
replacements and we expect to complete an additional forty (40) replacements prior to the end 0f 2020 and then we’ll be moving

mto 2021 with an additional one-hundred (100) replacements.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me at our offices.

Thanks,
Austin W. Fletcher, P.E.
Assistant City Engineer

City of Birmingham
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City of Birmingham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements
October 1, 2019 thru September 30, 2020

Address

1 355|Baldwin

2 179|Suffield

3 743 |W. Frank
4 152|E. Lincoln

5 960 |Harmon

6 916 | Knox

7 255(Linden

8 967 |Ridgedale
9 368 |W. Lincoln
10 484 |\W. Maple
11 142 |W. Maple
12 150|W. Maple
13 311|W. Frank
14 544 |Wallace
15 361|E. Maple
16| 378/386 |E.Maple
17 763|Pilgrim
18 395|E. Maple
19 815|Madison
20 154 |\W. Maple
21 447 Hanna
22 915|0akland
23 507 |Lakeview
24 523 |Lakeview
25 591 |Lakeview
26 608 |Lakeview
27 611 |Lakeview
28 619 |Lakeview
29 620 |Lakeview
30 633 |Lakeview
31 650 |Lakeview
32 655 |Lakeview
33 684 |Lakeview
34 856 |Lakeview
35 859 | Lakeview
36 887 | Lakeview
37 556|W. Maple
38 632|0akland
39 951 |Ridgedale
40 975 |Madison
41 927 |Maple
42 1047 |Madison
43 860 |Ridgedale
44 515|Madison
45 768|0akland
46 864 |0akland
47 723 |Ridgedale
48 615|0Oakland
49 987 |Oakland
50 948 |0Oakland
51 959 |0Oakland
52 552 |Madison







151 Martin Street
Birmingham, MI 48009
(248) 530-1839
afletcher(@bhamgov.org

*Important Note to Residents*
Let’s connect! Join the Citywide Email System to receive important City updates and critical information specific
to your neighborhood at www.bhamgov.org/citywideemail.

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
afletcher@bhamgov.org

*Important Note to Residents*
Let’s connect! Join the Citywide Email System to receive important City updates and critical information specific
to your neighborhood at www.bhamgov.org/citywideemail.
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STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY

LANSING
GRETCHEN WHITMER LIESL EICHLER CLARK
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR
April 9, 2021
VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Mr. Rodney Johnson WSSN: 02970
City of Hamtramck County: Wayne
3401 Evaline Supply: Hamtramck

Hamtramck, Michigan 48212
Dear Mr. Johnson:

SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE COMMUNICATION - Monitoring and Reporting for
Lead and Copper

The records of the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and

Energy (EGLE), Drinking Water and Environmental Health Division (DWEHD), show that
the city of Hamtramck (Hamtramck) is in violation of the Michigan Safe Drinking Water Act,
1976 PA 399, as amended; specifically, R 325.10604f, Treatment techniques for lead and
copper; and R 325.10710d, Reporting requirements for lead, copper, and corrosion
control, of the 1979 Administrative Code.

In accordance with the above rules, a supply that exceeds the lead Action Level in tap
samples taken after installing corrosion control shall replace not less than 7 percent of the
initial number of lead service lines in its distribution system. The initial number of lead
service lines is the number of lead lines in place when the replacement program begins.
The supply shall identify the initial number of lead service lines in its distribution system
based on a materials evaluation.

As part of the 2018 Lead and Copper Rule revisions, Hamtramck submitted a preliminary
distribution system material inventory on June 12, 2020, that showed 589 known lead
service lines in its distribution system. Seven percent of 589 is 42 known lead service
lines.

EGLE records show that Hamtramck completed 56 lead service line replacements by
December 31, 2019, and an additional 74 in 2020. However, Hamtramck failed to replace
42 lead service lines by the September 30, 2019, deadline as required following their
Action Level exceedance in 2018. Hamtramck was in the process of receiving funds from
the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSREF) for this service line replacement
project. Unfortunately, these funds were not released until after the September 30, 2019,
deadline. Once funding was received from the DWSRF, Hamtramck made steady progress
replacing 130 lead service lines throughout late 2019 and 2020.

CONSTITUTION HALL » 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET « P.O. BOX 30473 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7973
Michigan.gov/EGLE « 800-662-9278



Mr. Rodney Johnson
Page 2
April 9, 2021

EGLE’s investigation consisted of a review of DWEHD files and conversations with
DWSREF staff. One hundred and thirty lead service lines were replaced in 2019 and 2020
as part of a project funded by the DWSRF.

Hamtramck was out of compliance on October 1, 2019, and returned to compliance on
December 4, 2019, when they completed the 42" |ead service line replacement.

Please notify your consumers in your 2020 Consumer Confidence Report, which is due to
your customers, the local health department, and EGLE by July 1, 2021. Suggested
language to include in your Consumer Confidence Report is enclosed.

Please note that any service line replacement requirements triggered in the future will
include galvanized previous connected to lead and unknown likely to contain lead service
lines.

EGLE anticipates and appreciates your cooperation in resolving this matter. If you have
any questions regarding this Compliance Communication, please contact me at
Boltd@Michigan.gov; Lead and Copper Unit, Community Water Supply Section, DWEHD,
EGLE, P.O. Box 30817, Lansing, Michigan 48909-8311; or at the phone number provided
below.

Sincerely,

Jeni Bolt

Environmental Quality Specialist

Lead and Copper Unit

Community Water Supply Section

Drinking Water and Environmental Health Division
517-331-5161

Enclosure

cc/enc: Ms. Kristina Donaldson, EGLE
Mr. Brandon Onan, EGLE
Ms. Tiffany Yusko-Kotimko, EGLE
Mr. Josh Aden, EGLE
Ms. Krista Robinson, EGLE
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY
DRINKING WATER AND ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION [June 12 2020 |
EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

-
PRELIMINARY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MATERIALS INVENTORY

Issued under authority of the Safe Drinking Act, 1976 PA 399, and Administrative Rules, as amended. Administrative Rule R 325.10604(c)())
requires a water supply to complete and submit a preliminary distribution system materials inventory to the
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) by January 1, 2020.

Hamtramck 02970

Supply Name WSSN

22,423 5,792 Wayne
Number of Service Connections County

Population Served

The primary focus of the preliminary Distribution System Materials Inventory (DSMI) is to identify lead service lines,
galvanized steel previously connected to lead, or service lines of unknown material. This inventory will estimate the
number of high-risk service lines and describe the reliability of existing records, thereby providing important information for
planning service line verification and replacement efforts. The complete DSMI, which is due in 2025, will require
characterization of all service line materials (lead, galvanized, copper, and plastic). Instructions for completing this form

are provided at the end of the document.

1.

Does this water supply have service lines meeting the following definition?

“Service line” means the pipe from the discharge of the corporation fitting to customer site piping or to the building
plumbing at the first shut-off valve inside the building, or 18 inches inside the building, whichever is shorter.

Note: For the purposes of this inventory, Manufactured Housing Community (MHC) connections to units (risers)
are considered service lines, so MHCs should fill out this entire form.

YES. If yes, complete this form in its entirety. D NO. If no, skip to Questions 7 and 8 and the Certification.

2. Complete the table below.

Estimated Number of Service Connections by Service Line Material

A service line includes any section of pipe from the water main to the building plumbing at the first shut-off valve inside the
building, or 18 inches inside the building, whichever is shorter.

EGLE Environmental Assistance Center
Telephone:1-800-662-9278

Contains Unknown Conlfaing neither
Any Porti Galvanized eafl NPL
y Portion alvanize
3 7 Galvanized -
Contains | _Previously Likel Likely Does Previous| Total
Lead Connected to y y Looe Material(s) y
Lead* Contains Not Contain Uik Connected to
Lead Lead Lead
589 ? 4,632 1,160 0 ? 5,792

*|f a galvanized line is still connected to lead, it is a lead service line and must be counted in the first column.
**The total number should equal the total number of potable water service lines in your water supply (residential, commercial,

industrial, other).

Describe the sources of information used to summarize or estimate the data above (see instructions for a list
of potential sources of information). Records from our water billing system (BSA). Crews replacing water meters
or collecting water samples are recording service material on their work order reports. NOTE: For the Unknown calc,

we used 80% Likely + 20% Not Likely = Total.

EQP6786

Michigan.qov/EGLE
Rev. 7/2019

Page 1 of4



PRELIMINARY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MATERIALS INVENTORY

u
EQP6786

pmgvy =
EVvka
4. Describe your level of confidence in the sources of information discussed in Question 3.

D Very confident IX] Somewhat confident D Not very confident l__—] Not confident

Describe: KNOWN LEAD SERVICE COUNTS ARE FROM ACTUAL SITE VISITS DURING METER
REPLACEMENTS OR COLLECTING WATER SAMPLES. THE UNKNOWN BREAKDOWN 1S AN 80%, 20%,
SPLIT BASED ON OUR BEST GUESS FROM VISITING HOMES OVER THE YEARS.

5. How common is it to find discrepancies in your service line data (for example, services you expected to be
lead turned out to be copper)?

D Frequently X' Occasionally D Seldom I:l Never I:I Not Enough Information

Describe, including any common patterns: We used different field records to collect the data. When we
see a lead service pipe, it is recorded correctly. The problem is when you see copper or galvanized pipes coming
from the floor. You normally record it as copper, but the copper pipe section could easily have been installed from
a repair several years ago, and the service is actually still lead.

| think there are two ways to confirm the service material. (1) Dig down to the curb stop for a visual confirmation,
or (2) Analyze the water lead test results, if the 5th hottle has more lead content than the 1%t bottle, then the
service is lead. Number (2) is the most cost effective way to resolve these issues.

6. In general, describe the composition of lead services lines identified in the column titled “Any Portion
Contains Lead.” For example, are services primarily full lead lines, partial lead lines (main to curb stop, curb
stop to water meter), or lead goosenecks? The lead lines are at least curb stop to water meter. Some are lead

from the water main to water meter.

7 What other information can you share about your preliminary DSMI? We have increased the number of water
mains replaced each year, which will improve our record keeping and reducing the number of remaining lead lines.

8. Beyond your service lines, do other documents previously submitted to EGLE (including the General Plan,
Reliability Study, issued permits, and/or Asset Management Plan) in combination properly characterize the

remainder of your current distribution system?

N
YES, my general plan, reliability study, issued permits, and/or asset management plan characterize the rest
of my current distribution system.

D NO. If no, please contact your district engineer to update your documentation.

Certification of Preliminary Distribution System Materials Inventory

| certify that | have reviewed available documentation related to the materials in this water supply’s distribution system,
and the information herein is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and information.

ol rge & - /2 -~ 2220

Signature Date
Polnry [ohrisen Dire<To Dol fublie Services
Pfint Name ’ Title ’

When complete, submit this signed form to your EGLE district office no later than January 1, 2020.

Page 2 of 4



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY
DRINKING WATER AND ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION

RECEIVED
Sept 29 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

PRELIMINARY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MATERIALS INVENTORY

Issued under authorily of the Safe Drinking Act, 1976 PA 399, and Administrative Rules, as amended. Administralive Rule R 325, 10604(c)(i)
requires a water supply to complete and submit a preliminary distribution system materials inventory to the
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) by January 1, 2020.

City of Leslie 3840

Supply Name WSSN
1851 779 Ingham
Population Served Number of Service County

Connections

The primary focus of the preliminary Distribufion System Materials Inventory (DSMI} is to identify lead service lines,
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

Does this water supply have service lines meeting the following definition? '

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

X YES. If yes, complete this form in its entirety.

Complete the table bhelow.

I:I NO. If no, skip to Questions 7 and 8 and the Certification.

-Any Portion
 Contains
lead:

103

" Previously

Connectedto |

lead*

Likely
Contains
lead |

.Not Contain . :.._.Unknéwn : _ann_zgtded_:;o e

B b .Géli\fénii:ed_-
- Likely-Does

75

120

556 779

*If a galvanized line is still connected fo lead, it is a lead service line and must be counted in the first column.
**The total number should equal the total number of potable water service lines in your water supply (residential, commercial,

industrial, other).

Describe the sources of information used to summarize or estimate the data above (see instructions for a list
of potential sources of information).

Telephone:1-800-662-9278

Michigan.gow/EGLE EQP6&786

Page 1 of 4 Rev. 7/2019




p— PRELIMINARY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MATERIALS INVENTORY
EwvLLo EQP6786

4. Describe your level of confidence in the sources of information discussed in Question 3.

’:I Very confident X Somewhat confident [I Not very confident |:| Not confident

Describe:

5. How common is it to find discrepancies in your service line data (for example, services you expected to be
lead turned out to be copper)?

I:’ Frequently X Occasionally l:l Seldom |:| Never [I Not Enough Information

Describe, including any commeon patterns:

We have found that some that were marked as copper were in fact !éad.

6. In general, describe the composition of lead services lines identified in the column titled “Any Portion
Contains Lead.” For example, are services primarily full iead lines, partial lead lines (main to curb stop, curb
stop to water meter), or lead goosenecks?

The biggest portion is from the main to the curb stop.

7. What other information can you share about your preliminary DSMI?

We are still verifying at each resident on beth sides of the curb stop.

8. Beyond your service lines, do other documents previously submitted to EGLE (including the General Plan,
Reliability Study, issued permits, and/or Asset Management Plan) in combination properly characterize the
remainder of your current distribution system?

X YES, my general plan, reliability study, issued permits, and/or asset management plan characterize the rest of
my current distribution system.

I:’ NO. If no, please contact your district engineer to update your documentation.

Certification of Preliminary Distribution System Materials Inventory

| certify that | have reviewed available documentation refated to the materials in this water supply’s distribution system,
and the information herein is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and information.

G 29 000

Signature Date” re T
Sogar/ Do/ Dicectsy
) Title

When complete, submit this signed form to your EGLE district office no later than January 1, 2020,

Print Name

Page 2 of 4



THE CITY OF LESLIE

106 E. BELLEVUE + P,0. BOX 408 + LESLIE, M1 492510498
PHONE:; 517.689.8236 + FAX; 517-589-0156 + WEB SITE: www.cltyofloslie.org

The City of Leslie has 223 known and suspected lead service connections. As of October 1st 2019 17 of
them have been changed from the main to the water meter inside the house meeting our 7% required.

1-107 S Main street

2 - 315 S Main street

3 - 313a 8 Main street

4 - 313b 8 Main street

5~ 209 W Bellevue street

6 - 312 Woodworth street

7 - 116 Spring street

8 - 126 Covert street

9 - 414 Washburn street

10 - 411 Church street

11 - 104 E Race street

12 - 111 Mill street

13 - 201 Mill street

14 - 205 Mill street

15 - 206 Mill street

16 - 215 Mill street

17 - 807 Mill street

All 17 new connections include new corps in the main ,new curb stops and plastic water line connected to the water meter
inside the house,







MIGHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY RECEIVED
DRINKING WATER AND ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION December 10 2019

= ad B = )
E=SJ b= PRELIMINARY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MATERIALS INVENTORY o

Issued under authorily of the Safe Drinking Act, 1976 PA 399, and Administrative Rules, as amended. Administrative Rule R 325.10604{c)(i}
requires a waler supply fo complefe and submit a prefiminary distribution system malerials inventory to the
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE} by January 1, 2020.

City of Leslie 3840

Supply Name WSSN
1851 771 Ingham
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

“Service line" means the pipe from the discharge of the corporation fitting to customer site piping or to the building
plumbing at the first shut-off valve inside the building, or 18 inches inside the building, whichever is shorter.

Note: For the purposes of this inventory, Manufactured Housing Community (MHC} connections to units (risers)
are considered service lines, so MHCs should fill out this entire form.

X YES. If yes, complete this form in its entirety. [I NO. If no, skip to Questions 7 and 8 and the Certification,

Complete the table below.

Estimated Nu

Galvanized
Previously
Connected to

. - T Total*
Likely | Likely Does M ate_r_ial(s_)

Contains | Not Contain

103 75 120 548 771

*If a galvanized line is still connected to lead, it is a [ead service line and must be counted in the first column.
**The total number should equal the total number of potable water service lines in your water supply (residential, commercial,
industrial, other).

3. Describe the sources of information used to summarize or estimate the data above (see instructions for a list
of potential sources of information).
EGLE Environmental Assistance Center Michigan.gow/EGLE EQPG786

Telephone:1-800-662-9278 Page 1 of 4 Rev. 7/2019




PRELIMINARY DISTRIBUTICN SYSTEM MATERIALS INVENTORY

fEm |
I:G I.E EQP6786
. " . . . . . . RECEIVED
4. Describe your level of confidence in the sources of information discussed in Question 3. December 10, 2019
|:| Very confident X Somewhat confident I:I Not very confident |:| Not confident
Describe:

5. How common is it to find discrepancies in your service line data (for example, services you expected to be
lead turned out to be copper)?

D Frequently X Occasionally [I Seldom D Never D Not Enough Information

Describe, including any common patterns:

We have found that some that were marked as copper were in fact lead.

6. In general, describe the composition of lead services lines identified in the column titled “Any Portion
Contains Lead.” For example, are services primarily full lead lines, partial lead lines (main to curb stop, curb
stop to water meter), or lead goosenecks?

The biggest portion is from the main to the curh stop.

7. What other information can you share about your preliminary DSMI?

We are still verifying at each resident on both sides of the curb stop.

8. Beyond your service lines, do other documents previously submitted to EGLE {inciuding the General Plan,
Reliability Study, issued permits, and/or Asset Management Plan) in combination properly characterize the
remainder of your current distribution system?

X YES, my general plan, refiability study, issued permits, and/or asset management plan characterize the rest of
my current distribution system.

D NO. If no, please contact your district engineer to update your documentation.

Certification of Preliminary Distribution System Materials Inventory

| certify that | have reviewed available documentation related to the materials in this water supply’s distribution sysfem,
and the information herein is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and information.

4}7 /%CW s //2/9 //

Signature Date
@1\/’ '{g@%m AL Dires 7S
Print Name e Title

When complete, submit this signed form to your EGLE district office no later than January 1, 2020.

Page 2 of 4


BOLTJ
Text Box


RECEIVED
December 23, 2019

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DRINKING WATER AND MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION

PRELIMINARY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MATERIALS INVENTORY
Issued under authority of the Safe Drinking Act, 1976 PA 399, and Administrative Rules, as amended. Administrative Rule

R 325.10604(c)(i) requires a water supply to complete and submit a preliminary distribution system materials inventory to the
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) by January 1, 2020.

i

City of Parchment 05200

Supply Name WSSN
3,300 1,221 Kalamazoo

Population Served Number of Service Connections County

The primary focus of the Preliminary Distribution System Materials Inventory (DSMI) is to identify lead service lines,
galvanized steel previously connected to lead, or service lines of unknown material. This inventory will estimate the
number of high-risk service lines and describe the reliability of existing records, thereby providing important information for
planning service line verification and replacement efforts. The Complete DSMI, which is due in 2025, will require
characterization of all service line materials (lead, galvanized, copper, and plastic). Instructions for completing this form
are provided at the end of the document.

1. Does this water supply have service lines meeting the following definition?

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

VIYES. If yes, complete this form in its entirety. [ No. If no, skip to Questions 7 and 8 and the Certification.

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

Contains Unknown Contains neither
. . Lead, nor
Any Portion Galvanized Galvanized
Contains Previously Likely Likely Does Previously el
~CEY CO”C::;Ed to Contains Not Contain I\cj?qtlfrr\f\i\(;) Connected to
Lead Lead Lead

51 0 109 22 7 1,032 | 1,221

*If a galvanized line is still connected to lead, it is a lead service line and must be counted in the first column.
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

Historical service records cards
Installation reports

Field verifications — Visual inspection (pothole services at curb valve and main if necessary)



RECEIVED
December 23, 2019

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

4. Describe your level of confidence in the sources of information discussed in Question 3.

Very confident [] Somewhat confident [ Not very confident ] Not confident
Describe:

We used shut off cards along with installation records

5. How common is it to find discrepancies in your service line data (for example, services you expected to be
lead turned out to be copper)?

| Frequently Occasionally [ Seldom L] Never [ Not Enough Information
Describe, including any common patterns:

Not all line replacements were documented in the past.

6. In general, describe the composition of lead services lines identified in the column titled “Any Portion
Contains Lead.” For example, are services primarily full lead lines, partial lead lines (main to curb stop, curb
stop to water meter), or lead goosenecks?

Some are full lead services from main to meter.
Some are partial lead services (either main to curb valve or from curb valve to meter)

7. What other information can you share about your preliminary DSMI?

We are currently replacing all the lead service lines in the system with an estimated completion
date of early 2020.

8. Beyond your service lines, do other documents previously submitted to MDEQ, including the General Plan,
Reliability Study, issued permits, and/or Asset Management Plan, in combination, properly characterize the
remainder of your current distribution system?

YES, my general plan, reliability study, issued permits, and/or asset management plan characterize the rest of
my current distribution system.

[ NO. If no, please contact your district engineer to update your documentation.

Certification of Preliminary Distribution System Materials Inventory

| certify that | have reviewed available documentation related to the materials in this water supply’s distribution system and
the information herein is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and information.

12/18/2019
Signature Date
Joseph Bonhomme Water Superintendent
Print Name Title

When complete, submit this signed form to your MDEQ district office no later than January 1, 2020
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From: EGLE-DWEH-Warren

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:23:03 PM

To: EGLE-CWS-Reporting

Subject: FW: 05830 - LSLR Replacement Listings and Revised PDSMI

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

REVISED Royal Oak PDSMLpdfillD.1.2019 thru 9.30.2020 LSL ReplacementsEGLE.xIsx [l

From: Filipski, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:22:42 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: EGLE-DWEH-Warren

Cc: Collick, Lee; Pierce, Jeff; Bob Jackovich

Subject: 05830 - LSLR Replacement Listings and Revised PDSMI

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse @michigan.gov

Good afternoon,

See the attached listing of lead service line replacements completed between October 1, 2019 and September 30, 2020. Note:
approximately 15 additional sites are slated for the month of October 2020 —these were scheduled to be completed by Sept
30, but were delayed in part to the COVID-19 pandemic and related impacts. Also attached is a revised PDSMI which contains
a more accurate assessment of the inventory based on information from inventory activities over the past year.

Please confirm receipt. Thank you.

Aaron J. Filipski

ph 248.246.3313 | fax 248.246.3301 | aaronf@romi.gov

1600 N. Campbell Royal Oak, MI 48067
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REVISED SUBMISSION -9.30.2020

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY
DRINKING WATER AND ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION

ENJ L. & PRELIMINARY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MATERIALS INVENTORY

Issued under authority of the Safe Drinking Act, 1976 PA 399, and Administrative Rules, as amended. Administrative Rule R 325.10604(c)(i)
requires a water supply to complete and submit a preliminary distribution system materials inventory to the
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) by January 1, 2020.

City of Royal Oak 05830
Supply Name WSSN

57,236 23,642 Oakland
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

Iil YES. If yes, complete this form in its entirety. I:I NO. If no, skip to Questions 7 and 8 and the Certification.

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
. . Lead nor
Any Portion Galvanized X
. . Galvanized -~
A G s Likely Likely Does Previously Leiezl
Lezr CO”C : :é?d 19 Contains Not Contain “ﬂ?}f;g%ﬁ) Connected to
Lead Lead Lead
262 579 1053 14748 - 7,618 23642

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

Estimates/actuals derived from a sample of 5,793 visually-confirmed materials, inspected during meter
maintenance activities and record review. Quantities of the 'unknown' material types were extrapolated from the
'known' quantities of various service material types. The corresponding estimated proportions are as follows: 1.7%
lead; 3.7% galvanized; 94.6% other.

Note: because available records of confirmed galvanized materials do not reliably indicate whether the service was
previously connected to lead, this preliminary inventory assumes that all galvanized services were previously
connected to lead

EGLE Environmental Assistance Center Michigan.gov/EGLE EQP6786
Telephone:1-800-662-9278 Page 1 of 4 Rev. 7/2019
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4. Describe your level of confidence in the sources of information discussed in Question 3.

I:' Very confident Ii' Somewhat confident I:' Not very confident I:' Not confident

Describe:

5. How common is it to find discrepancies in your service line data (for example, services you expected to be
lead turned out to be copper)?

I:I Frequently Iil Occasionally I:I Seldom I:I Never I:I Not Enough Information

Describe, including any common patterns:

In some cases, when lead service lines were previously replaced as part of private reconstruction projects,
updated information was not properly recorded. It is expected that some services will be incorrectly identified as
lead.

6. In general, describe the composition of lead services lines identified in the column titled “Any Portion
Contains Lead.” For example, are services primarily full lead lines, partial lead lines (main to curb stop, curb
stop to water meter), or lead goosenecks?

These services are likely composed primarily of partial lead lines - from the curb stop to the water meter. This is
assumed because as part of previous watermain replacement projects, new copper material was installed on the
public portion, up to the curb stop.

7. What other information can you share about your preliminary DSMI?

As a result of the city's lead action level exceedance, the city established an online portal through which
homeowners can submit information about their service line materials. Because city staff did not visually inspect
the materials, information from that source was not included in the 'known' count listed above. However, adjusted
for errors, the owner-submitted totals largely comport with the estimated percentages indicated.

8. Beyond your service lines, do other documents previously submitted to EGLE (including the General Plan,
Reliability Study, issued permits, and/or Asset Management Plan) in combination properly characterize the
remainder of your current distribution system?

Iil YES, my general plan, reliability study, issued permits, and/or asset management plan characterize the rest
of my current distribution system.

I:I NO. If no, please contact your district engineer to update your documentation.

Certification of Preliminary Distribution System Materials Inventory

| certify that | have reviewed available documentation related to the materials in this water supply’s distribution system,
and the information herein is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and information.

S e - 9.30.2020

Signatufev. ‘ Date
Aaron J. Filipski Director of Public Services
Print Name Title

When complete, submit this signed form to your EGLE district office no later than January 1, 2020.

Page 2 of 4






Sheet1

		1		503				Knowles		St		6/29/20

		2		520		E		Fifth		St		6/29/20

		3		521		E		Fifth		St		6/29/20

		4		528		E		Fifth		St		6/29/20

		5		806		E		Fifth		St		7/14/20

		6		407		E		Seventh		St		7/14/20

		7		420		E		Seventh		St		7/14/20

		8		427		E		Seventh		St		7/14/20

		9		426		E		Seventh		St		7/14/20

		10		719		S		Rembrandt				7/16/20

		11		714		S		Rembrandt				7/16/20

		12		632		S		Rembrandt				7/16/20

		13		618		S		Rembrandt				7/16/20

		14		614		S		Rembrandt				7/16/20

		15		1126		E		Sixth		St		7/15/20

		16		1219		E		Lincoln				7/27/20

		17		715		S		Vermont				8/26/20

		18		711		S		Vermont				8/31/20

		19		710		S		Vermont				8/31/20

		20		707		S		Vermont				8/18/20

		21		706		S		Vermont				8/18/20

		22		701		S		Vermont				9/4/20

		23		642		S		Vermont				9/4/20

		24		643		S		Vermont				9/12/20

		25		635		S		Vermont				8/17/20

		26		634		S		Vermont				8/10/20

		27		625		S		Vermont				8/10/20

		28		624		S		Vermont				8/18/20

		29		621		S		Vermont				8/17/20

		30		616		S		Vermont				8/18/20

		31		607		S		Vermont				8/18/20

		32		523		S		Vermont				8/24/20

		33		522		S		Vermont				8/5/20

		34		519		S		Vermont				8/5/20

		35		515		S		Vermont				8/5/20

		36		511		S		Vermont				8/7/20

		37		507		S		Vermont				9/12/20

		38		503		S		Vermont				8/31/20

		39		725		S		Altadena				7/27/20

		40		715		S		Altadena				7/27/20

		41		706		S		Altadena				7/27/20

		42		703		S		Altadena				8/3/20

		43		702		S		Altadena				7/28/20

		44		637		S		Altadena				7/28/20

		45		636		S		Altadena				8/3/20

		46		633		S		Altadena				7/27/20

		47		1018				Longfellow				9/14/20

		48		619		S		Altadena				7/28/20

		49		901				Longfellow				9/15/20

		50		908				Longfellow				9/15/20

		51		1003				Longfellow				9/14/20

		52		1040				Longfellow				8/31/20

		53		1039				Longfellow				9/14/20

		54		1037				Longfellow				9/1/20

		55		1036				Longfellow				8/26/20

		56		1035				Longfellow				9/1/20

		57		1032				Longfellow				8/31/20

		58		1029				Longfellow				8/31/20

		59		1023				Longfellow				9/1/20

		60		1019				Longfellow				8/31/20

		61		1015				Longfellow				9/8/20

		62		1010				Longfellow				9/1/20

		63		1007				Longfellow				8/26/20

		64		1005				Longfellow				8/26/20

		65		920				Longfellow				9/1/20

		66		917				Longfellow				8/26/20

		67		826				Longfellow				9/1/20

		68		902		E		Lincoln				9/1/20

		69		814		E		Lincoln				8/17/20

		70		806		E		Lincoln				8/17/20

		71		218		N		Wilson				2/19/20

		72		823		N		Wilson				2/19/20

		73		900		N		Connecticut				2/19/20

		74		1523				Etowah				11/20/19

		75		1607		W		Houstonia				1/3/20

		76		1207				Owana				12/23/19

		77		1208		E		Twelve Mile		Rd		5/27/20

		78		1624				Greenleaf		Dr		9/15/20

		79		1617		N		Maple		Rd		8/31/20

		80		1610				Catalpa				7/15/20

		81		1012				Cedarhill				6/3/20

		82		1812		W		Houstonia				9/28/20

		83		1819		W		Houstonia				9/28/20

		84		1822		W		Houstonia				9/29/20

		85		1823		W		Houstonia				9/29/20

		86		820		E		Lincoln				9/15/20






Archived: Friday, September 10, 2021 4:32:38 PM

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






Archived: Thursday, September 9, 2021 6:41:07 PM
From: Rodney Johnson

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 2:54:10 PM

To: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE)

Subject: FW: DWAM grant

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

SUPER INVOICES COMBINED.pdfilif

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse @michigan.gov

Hi Jeni,
I’ve attached the list of lead service replacements completed by our contractor over the past year.

® Year2019=56
® Year2020=74
e Total =130

Rodney Johnson
Director of Public Services
313-800-5233 Ext. 312

City of Hamtramck

3401 Evaline

Hamtramck, Ml 48212

From: ttneubig@hengineers.com <ttneubig@hengineers.com>
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 11:57 AM

To: Rodney Johnson <rjohnson@hamtramckcity.com>

Subject: RE: DWAM grant

Hi Rodney,
Attached are all of the combined super invoices for the water service leads.
Let me know if you need anything else.

Regards,

Tiffany T. Neubig // Project Manager

HENNESSEY ENGINEERS

Offices Detroit + Southgate serving SE Michigan

Desk 734.759.1600 Mobile 734.891.6412

Email ttneubig@hengineers.com Website w w w .hengineers.com

From: Rodney Johnson <rjohnson@hamtramckcity.com>
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 11:14 AM
To: 'ttheubig@hengineers.com' <ttneubig@hengineers.com>



mailto:rjohnson@hamtramckcity.com
mailto:BOLTJ@michigan.gov
mailto:ttneubig@hengineers.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hengineers.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CBOLTJ%40michigan.gov%7C58ce4f47db04462edb5b08d8a38e9b01%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637439180506104008%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ufbc%2B77X7JwbS6orfC80RG3dXl9wW4LtcMfwZ5JTxWk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:rjohnson@hamtramckcity.com
mailto:ttneubig@hengineers.com

Super Consfruction LLC.

201 MORTON ST

BAY CITY, M| 48706 US
+1 9896848276
Luke@superconst com

INVOICE

BILL TO

City of Hamtramck

2019 DWRF

Hennessey Project #25133

DATE ITEM
11/06/2019 1
11/06/2019

11/07/2019 1
11/07/2019 1
11/07/2019

11/08/2019 1
11/08/2019

11/11/2019 1
11/11/2019 1
11/12/2019 1
11/12/2019 1
11/12/2019 1
11/12/2019 1
11/12/2019 1
11/12/2019

11/13/2019 1
11/18/2019 1
11/18/2019 1
11/18/2019 1
11/18/2019 1
11/19/2019 1
11/19/2019 1
11/19/2019 1
11/19/2019 1
11/19/2019 1
11/19/2019 1

ACTIVITY

Lead Water Service Removal & Replaz:e

Curb Stop Valve Re-plumbed

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Curb Stop Valve Re-plumbed

Lead Water Service Removal & Replacle

Total Curb Box Replacement

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replaceﬂ
Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Curb Stop Valve Re-plumbed

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace -
Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace.
Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace-

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace -

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace -

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace -

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace -

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace-

Page 1 of 2

INVOICE
DATE
DUE DATE

DESCRIPTION

2930 Holbrook Ave
2930 Holbrook Ave
3206 Holbrook Ave
3110 Holbrook Ave
3110 Holbrook Ave
3156 Holbrook Ave
3156 Holbrook Ave
3105 Holbrook Ave
3398 Holbrook Ave
3370 Holbrook Ave
3376 Holbrook Ave
3001 Holbrook Ave
3429 Holbrook Ave
3404 Holbrook Ave
3404 Holbrook Ave
3150 Holbrook Ave
3018 Holbrook Ave
3346 Holbrook Ave
3350 Holbrook Ave
3201 Holbrook Ave
3210 Holbrook Ave
3214 Holbrook Ave
3237 Holbrook Ave
3339 Holbrook Ave
3008 Holbrook Ave

3434 Holbrook Ave

16

11/19/2019
11/19/2019

Qry

RATE

2,895.00

500.00
2,895.00
2,895.00

500.00
2,895.00

500.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00

500.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00
2,895.00

2,895.00

AMOUNT

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





11/20/2019 Valve Rod Installed AFTER SLR Dug up and replaced 4 500.00 2,000.00
with a B & T Box
3110 Holbrook Ave
3018 Holbrook Ave
2930 Holbrook 3001
Holbrook

BALANCE DUE $67,690.00

. -L ¢ T2 Lex
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Super Construction LLC.
201 MORTON ST

BAY CITY, M| 48706 US

+1 9896848276

Luke@superconst.com

INVOICE

BILL TO

City of Hamtramck

DWRF

Hennessey Project #25336
11-25-19 thru 12-6-19

DATE ITEM
11/25/2019 1
11/25/2019 1
11/26/2019 1
11/26/2019 1
11/26/2019 1
11/27/2019

11/27/2019 1
11/27/2019

11/27/2019 1
11/27/2019

11/27/2019 1
11/27/2019

11/27/2019 1
11/27/2019 1
11/27/2019 1
12/02/2019 1
12/02/2019 1
12/02/2019 1
12/02/2019 1
12/03/2019 1
12/03/2019 1
12/03/2019 1
12/03/2019 1
12/04/2019 1
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
TERMS

DUE DATE

DESCRIPTION

2952 Holbrook
3000 Holbrook
3140 Holbrook
3144 Holbrook
3440 Holbrook
3150 Holbrook
3201 Holbrook
3201 Holbrook
3156 Holbrook
3156 Holbrook
3206 Holbrook
3206 Holbrook
3147 Holbrook
3141 Holbrook
3134 Holbrook
3410 Holbrook
3416 Holbrook
3323 Holbrook
3327 Holbrook
3338 Holbrook
3326 Holbrook
3320 Holbrook
3314 Holbrook
3347 Holbrook
3381 Holbrook

3375 Holbrook

27

12/06/2019
Net 30
01/05/2020

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

$68,585 00 x 10%= $6,858 50
$68,585.00 - $6,858.50 = $61,726.50

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3385 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00

BALANCE DUE $68,585.00

-\ temswree
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Page 2 of 2





Super Construction LLC. g y
201 MORTON ST g )
BAY CITY, Ml 48706 US GEEOE RIS T IS0 3
+19896848276

Luke@@superconst.com

INVOICE

City of Hamtramck fgﬁ 6/2019
DWRF Net 30
12-09-2019 to 12-13-2019 01/15/2020
ITI Tl il I Ul
12/09/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3340 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
12/09/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3393 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
12/09/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3405 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
12/09/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3415 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
12/10/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3475 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
12/10/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3459 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
12/10/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3423 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
12/10/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3357 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
12/11/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3445 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
12/11/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3441 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
12/11/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3435 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
$31,845.00

?é'/ t 86\ 5-9






Super Construction LLC.

201 MORTON ST

BAY CITY, Ml 48706 US
+19896848276
Luke@superconst.com

INVOICE

RiLTY

City of Hamtramck
2019 DWRF
Feb 24th to March 6th

DATE

02/26/2020
02/26/2020
02/26/2020
02/26/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
03/02/2020
03/02/2020
03/02/2020
03/03/2020
03/03/2020
03/03/2020
03/03/2020
03/03/2020
03/03/2020
03/04/2020
03/04/2020
03/04/2020

03/04/2020

ITEM

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
L.ead Water Service Removal & Replace
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

e D"
SRS RIP g F R r ] E

DESCRIPTION

3380 Holbrook
3363 Holbrook
3220 Holbrook
3228 Holbrook
3036 Holbrook
3114 Holbrook
3450 Holbrook
3126 Holbrook
3356 Holbrook
3362 Holbrook
3392 Holbrook
3024 Holbrook
3024 Holbrook
3462 Holbrook
3031 Holbrook
3120 Holbrook
3423 Holbrook
3019 Holbrook
3042 Holbrook

3030 Holbrook

38
03/12/2020
03/12/2020
QTYy RATE AMOUNT
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
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
1 500.00  500.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00

$55,505.00
,/ﬂZ/&’mxpw
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Super Construction LLC.

201 MORTON ST
BAY CITY, MI 48706 US

+1 9896848276

Luke@superconst.com

INVOICE

BiLL TO

City of Hamtramck

2019 DWRF

March 9th to March 25th 2020

DATE

03/10/2020

03/10/2020

03/10/2020

03/11/2020

03/11/2020

03/12/2020

ITEM

ACTIVITY

Lead Water Service
Removal & Replace

Curb Stop Valve Re-
plumbed

Lead Water Service
Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service
Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service
Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service
Removal & Replace

Concrete
Replacement 4"

Concrete
Replacement 6"

41

03/25/2020

03/25/2020
DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
3023 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
3023 Holbrook 1 500.00 500.00
3392 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
3135 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
3127 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
3333 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
2930 2950 3008 3030 3036 3110 3114 3140 3206 3459 824 12.00 9,888.00
3445 3441 3429 3415 3385 3357 3347 3223 3201 3105
3031 3023 3001 Holbrook Concrete Work Completed
3346 3356 3376 3378 3475 Holbrook Concrete Work 188 14.00 2,632.00

Completed

$27,495.00
W0 Rermwnse ¥2, 74750

#7755
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Super Consfruction LLC.

201 MORTON ST
BAY CITY, M| 48706 US
+1 9696848276

INVOICE

BILL TO
City of Hamtramck
May 11th to May 15th 2020

DATE ITEM
05/12/2020 1
05/12/2020 1
05/12/2020 1
05/12/2020 1
05/12/2020 1
05/12/2020 1
05/13/2020 1
05/13/2020 1
05/13/2020 1
05/13/2020 1
05/13/2020 1
05/13/2020 1
05/13/2020 1
05/13/2020 1
05/14/2020 1
05/14/2020 1
05/14/2020 1
05/14/2020 1
05/14/2020 1
05/14/2020 1
05/27/2020 1
056/27/2020 1
05/27/2020 1
05/27/2020 1
05/27/2020 1
05/27/2020 1
05/27/2020 1
056/29/2020 1

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

=

DESCRIPTION

2241 Holbrook
2287 Holbrook
2429 Holbrook
2432 Holbrook
2425 Holbrook
2465 Holbrook
2453 Holbrook
2459 Holbrook
2403 Holbrook
2245 Holbrook
2239 Holbrook
2263 Holbrook
2255 Holbrook
2275 Holbrook
2449 Holbrook
2421 Holbrook
2215 Holbrook
2221 Holbrook
2269 Holbrook
2279 Holbrook
3238 Holbrook
3224 Holbrook
3386 Holbrook
3428 Holbrook
3119 Holbrook

3054 Holbrook

9252 Joseph Campau

3300 Holbrook

48
05/18/2020
Upon Receipt
05/19/2020
QTY RATE
1 2,895.00
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





05/29/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3470 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00

05/29/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3470 Holbrook 1 5,000.00 5,000.00
ADDITIONAL WORK AT
LOCATION
05/29/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3468 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
05/29/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3468 Holbrook 1 5,000.00 5,000.00
ADDITIONAL WORK AT
LOCATION
$96,850.00
o 5. 00
= [0 Lompmnse H F 68
u-—'_-__._.__
L7 /145, 00

7

&l5-2020





Super Construction LLC.

201 MORTON ST
BAY CITY, M| 48706 US

Sagmer i\

+1 9896848276
INVOICE
BILL 7O INVOICE 73
City of Hamtramck DATE 07/01/2020
DWRF Lead Water Service TERMS Upon Receipt
06-25-2020 to 06/29/2020 DUE DATE 07/02/2020
DATE ITEM ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION Qry RATE AMOUNT
06/25/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2627 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/25/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2621 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/25/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2619 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/25/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2721 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/25/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2701 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/25/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2727 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/26/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2611 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/26/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2651 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/26/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2655 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/26/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2645 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/26/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2767 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/26/2020 0 Miscellaneous 2767 Holorook Additional 1 1,500.00 1,500.00
costs due to 1 1/2" service
06/26/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 2650 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/29/2020 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 9301 Joe's Campau 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
06/29/2020 0 Miscellaneous 9301 Joe's Campau 1 3,850.00 3,850.00
additional charges due to
confined space of 100",
multiple connections and
confined space.
BALANGE DUE $42,985.00

/0% Lcramhbl 41298' e
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Super Construction LLC. g y.
201 MORTON ST W E, h
BAY CITY, MI 48706 US (€= a0 IF S5 oWy T KR «= Wy (€= TN | -
+10896848276
INVOICE

83
City of Hamtramck 07/22/2020
3401 Evaline Street Upon Receipt
Hamtramck, Ml 48212 07/23/2020
DWRF Lead Water Service Replacement Program

ITEM

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Lead Water Service 2633 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
Lead Water Service 2639 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
Lead Water Service 2709 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
Lead Water Service 3301 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
Miscellaneous 3301 Holbrook This number was pre-approved thru Charles and this price 1 9,905.00 9,905.00
doesn't include hard surface restoration. This price includes the working in
confined spaces, the ability for the business to have the water service only
interrupted for an hour ish. Also the utility locating we had to complete inside
and outside of the building and the lengthy relocate of the water meter.
$21,485.00
10% Retainage $2,148.50
Itemized list for 3301 Holbrook $19,336.50
774 8/19/2020
. We had to have two plumbers onsite to adapt to the doctor office’ s clients. This allowed us to only
have the water shut off for about an half hour. $1450
. We had to have a Vac truck onsite for 11 hours, which includes an operator and a safety operator

$2575. The Vac truck is used to safely locate sewer, storm sewer, water services, gas services, fiber
optic communications and copper phone services. We had about 13 utilities inside and out of the building.

. We had to relocate the water meter two rooms over which included us having to work in confined
spaces not only below the building but also in the attic of the building. We also had to reinstall the meter
into a cabinet inside a consultation room. We had to drill a hole in the wall from the ceiling to the floor for
the water line to be relocated into the cabinet. Also insulated the pipe in the wall with fiberglass insulation.
$2155

. Two employees working in confined spaces below the building and outside the building to drill a
hole thru the 36” building footing. The drilling process took 4 hours with two laborers. $ 1575

. One plumber hooking up outside and inside plumbing in confined spaces. $1150

. Had to close off old meter location $500

. Traffic control inside the parking lot of the business, for the customers of the business. This aided

in keeping the offices customers safe and also the construction crew safe. $500





Super Construction LLC.
201 MORTON ST

BAY CITY, M| 48706 US

+1 9896848276

INVOICE

BILL TO

City of Hamtramck

3401 Evaline Street

Hamtramck, Ml 48212

DWRF LEAD WATER SERVICE REPLACE PROGRAM

DATE ITEM ACTIVITY

09/03/2020 1 Lead Water Service
Removal & Replace

09/03/2020 Concrete

Replacement 6"

INVOICE

DATE

TERMS

DUE DATE
DESCRIPTION QTY
2251 Holbrook 1
Concrete restoration at Cafe, Pharmacy TFC 284.25

Bank, 3023 Holbrook 3119 Holbrook 3133
Holbrook 3135 Holbrook 3001 Holbrook Tire
shop and smoke lounge

BALANCE DUE

Page 1 of 1

99
09/15/2020
Upon Receipt
09/16/2020

RATE AMOUNT

2,895.00 2,895.00

14.00 3,979.50

$6,874.50
10% Retainage $687.45

$6,187.05
TTN A4/22/2020




TTNeubig

Text Box

10% Retainage $687.45
                       $6,187.05
TTN 9/22/2020






Subject: RE: DWAM grant
Hi Tiffany,

Just areminder, | need a copy Super’s invoice page(s) showing the list of addresses where the lead services were replaced. |
think they submitted 8 or 9 invoices.

Thanks.

Rodney Johnson
Director of Public Services
313-800-5233 Ext. 312

City of Hamtramck

3401 Evaline

Hamtramck, Ml 48212

From: Rodney Johnson

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 2:11 PM
To: ttheubig@hengineers.com

Subject: FW: DWAM grant

Tiffany, | was meeting with EGLE today about Lead Service Line Replacements (LSLR)and they mentioned some potential
grants. | think you are already aware of the ones listed in the email below, just checking.

Also, we need to discuss the new LSLR requirements that start Jan 2021. We can talk about it Monday or Tuesday.

I still need to turnin the list of LSLR completed from 2019 - 2020. Can you send me a copy of Super’s invoices that show the
lists of dates and addresses. | think there were (9) invoices/lists.

Thanks.

Rodney Johnson
Director of Public Services
313-800-5233 Ext. 312

City of Hamtramck

3401 Evaline

Hamtramck, Ml 48212

From: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE) <BOLT)@michigan.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Rodney Johnson <rjohnson@hamtramckcity.com>
Subject: FW: DWAM grant

Hey Rodney,

Sign up for notifications about grants on this page https://www.michigan.gov/egle/0,9429,7-135-3307_3515---,00.html|
e There are other grant opportunities on this website that you may want to look at to see if you're eligible

Drinking Water Asset Management Grant website https://www.michigan.gov/egle/0,9429,7-135-3307_3515_103140---,00.html
e Thisis the grant for inventory and service line replacement activities
e There’s also arecorded webinar about the grant. If nothing else listen to the Q&A. It gets into specific examples of
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things that are eligible

Jeni Bolt

Environmental Quality Specialist

Drinking Water and Environmental Health Division

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
517-331-5161 | boltj@Michigan.gov

Michigan.gov/LCR | Michigan.gov/drinkingwater

Follow Us | Michigan.gov/EGLE
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RECEIVED
CITY OF HOUGHTON December 6, 2017

WSSN 3230 EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU
November 30, 2017

LEAD SERVICE LINE INVENTORY

The City of Houghton has no known lead service lines.



Archived: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:39:35 AM

From: Tom Meszler

Mail received time: Tue, 19 Dec 2017 14:20:06

Sent: Tue, 19 Dec 2017 14:0943

To: Chris Wilson Bolt, Jennifer (DEQ)

Cc: bobj@socwa.org mary.semegen(@glwater.org Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ) Islam, Abuzoha (DEQ) Dill, Danielle (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Action Level Exceedance related reminder

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

The only lead lines that the Village has a record of are two that have been in our sampling pool for awhile :
16257 Birwood and 16269 Kirkshire

From: Chris Wilson

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 8:27 AM

To: Bolt, Jennifer (DEQ) <BOLTJ@michigan.gov>; Tom Meszler <tmeszler@villagebeverlyhills.com>

Cc: bobj@socwa.org; mary.semegen@glwater.org; Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ) <DONALDSONK@michigan.gov>; Islam, Abuzoha (DEQ)
<ISLAMA@michigan.gov>; Dill, Danielle (DEQ) <DillD@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Action Level Exceedance related reminder

SOCWA collected the WQP samples as required and they have been tested. | assumed that those had been submitted. |see Bob

from SOCWA is copied on this. If those have not been submitted please advise. Those samples were collected on November 14th

and November 16t

The Village will comply with the list of know lead lines by the end of the year.

| am still awaiting a written decision on our sample invalidation request as discussed on October 17th.

Chris D. Wilson
Village Manager
Village of Beverly Hills

From: Bolt, Jennifer (DEQ) [mailto:BOLT)J@michigan.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 6:58 PM

To: Chris Wilson <cwilson@villagebeverlyhills.com>; Tom Meszler <tmeszler@villagebeverlyhills.com>

Cc: bobj@socwa.org; mary.semegen@glwater.org; Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ) <DONALDSONK@michigan.gov>; Islam, Abuzoha (DEQ)
<ISLAMA@michigan.gov>; Dill, Danielle (DEQ) <DillD@michigan.gov>

Subject: Action Level Exceedance related reminder

Mr. Wilson,

The following is an excerpt from the Action Level Exceedance letter sent to the Village of Beverly Hills on October 20, 2017. I've
highlighted a few items that have not been received. Please review your files and provide the documents to DEQ-DWMA-
SEMI@michigan.gov.
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If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call or email.

Jeni Bolt
Environmental Quality Specialist
517-284-6515

www.michigan.gov/drinkingwater
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Archived: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:39:43 AM

From: Chris Wilson

Mail received time: Thu, 21 Dec 2017 21:44:32

Sent: Thu, 21 Dec 2017 21:44:04

To: Bolt, Jennifer (DEQ) Tom Meszler

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

No, the homeowner replace the private portion at their expense after we replaced to the stopbox.

Chris D. Wilson
Village Manager
Village of Beverly Hills

From: Bolt, Jennifer (DEQ) [mailto:BOLTJ@michigan.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Tom Meszler <tmeszler@villagebeverlyhills.com>; Chris Wilson <cwilson@villagebeverlyhills.com>

Cc: bobj@socwa.org; mary.semegen@glwater.org; Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ) <DONALDSONK@michigan.gov>; Islam, Abuzoha (DEQ)
<ISLAMA@michigan.gov>; Dill, Danielle (DEQ) <DillID@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Action Level Exceedance related reminder

Hi Tom and Chris,
What about 19180 Riverside? Does that still have a lead component to the private side of the service line?

Please contact me before you start you 7% replacement plan. The Safe Drinking Water Act has several timelines and requirements
as part of the LSL replacement required from the Action Level Exceedance.

Happy Holidays!

Jeni Bolt
Environmental Quality Specialist
517-284-6515

www.michigan.gov/drinkingwater

From: Tom Meszler [mailto:tmeszler@villagebeverlyhills.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 9:10 AM

To: Chris Wilson; Bolt, Jennifer (DEQ)
Cc: bobj@socwa.org; mary.semegen@glwater.org; Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Islam, Abuzoha (DEQ); Dill, Danielle (DEQ)
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

To: Bolt, Jennifer (DEQ) <BOLT)@michigan.gov>; Tom Meszler <tmeszler@villagebeverlyhills.com>

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
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Archived: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:39:50 AM
From: Chris Wilson

Mail received time: Fri, 28 Sep 2018 19:48:36
Sent: Fri, 28 Sep 2018 19:48:31

To: Bolt, Jennifer (DEQ) Tom Meszler
Cc: bobj@socwa.org mary.semegen(@.glwater.org Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ) Islam, Abuzoha (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Action Level Exceedance related reminder
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Jeni:

This is correct.

Chris D. Wilson
Village Manager

From: Bolt, Jennifer (DEQ) <BOLT)J@michigan.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Chris Wilson <cwilson@villagebeverlyhills.com>; Tom Meszler <tmeszler@villagebeverlyhills.com>

Cc: bobj@socwa.org; mary.semegen@glwater.org; Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ) <DONALDSONK@michigan.gov>; Islam, Abuzoha (DEQ)
<ISLAMA@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Action Level Exceedance related reminder

Hi Chris,

The next Action Level exceedance requirement from the letter sent October 20, 2017 is due by September 30, 2018, replace 7% of
lead service lines. From the previous correspondence below, can you confirm that after the extensive sampling Beverly Hills has
from January —June 2018, that you had three lead service lines: 16257 Birwood, 16269 Kirkshire and 19180 Riverside, and with the
replacement of 19180 Riverside you have effected 33% lead service line removal from 10/1/2017 to 9/30/2018?

Thank you,

Jeni Bolt

Environmental Quality Specialist
Cell: 517-331-5161

Fax: 517-241-1328
www.michigan.gov/drinkingwater
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From: Chris Wilson <cwilson@villagebeverlyhills.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 4:44 PM

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

To: Chris Wilson <cwilson@Uvillagebeverlyhills.com>; Tom Meszler <tmeszler@villagebeverlyhills.com>

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
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OREfYERQNIGES ThaREAE ADKESD AWPENERGY
DRINKING WATER AND ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION

REVISED SUBMISSIONty 938iz0fmsham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

RECEIVED
September 30 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

PRELIMINARY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEKMATERIALS INVENTORY

Issued under authority of the Safe Drinking Act,
requires a water supply to comp

976 PA 399, and A
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by January 1, 2020.

3 743|W. Frank
City of Royal Oak 4 152|E. Lincoln | 05830
Supply Name 5 960|Harmon WSSN
57,236 23,642 6 916 |Knox Oakland
Population Served Number of Seyvice CQtsedtidas County
8 967 |Ridgedale
The primary focus of the preliminary Distribution System Majerials Epepory,dgisM1) is to identify Jead service lines,
galvanized steel previously connected to lead, or service ii[bas of ury W AL t@nai. Thisinventory will estimate the
number of high-risk service lines and describe-the |c=|ablhli Lchiatﬂg I\Kl.;.glﬂu_a eulc reby-providing/important information for
planning service line verification and replacement-efforts.- The-complete-DSNV Bwh'c.. is-due-in-2025, will require
characterization of all service line materials (lead, galvanized, r‘nppL ,02Wd'\ﬂ fic)| Instructions far completing this form
are provided at the end of the document. 13 311|W. Frank
14 544\ Wallace
. . . . 361 E. le.,.
1. Does this water Supply have service lines meetingll.é c?)li’ 7§‘§v’i| E M"ﬁl Hition?
“Service line” means the pipe from the discharge of thecorporatisyi ditking to customer site piping or to the building
plumbing at the first shut-off valve inside the building, g[18 inches ipsigis,fbe Building, whichever is shorter.
Note: For the purposes of this inventory, Manufactured Housing BoMagiasity (MHC) connectigns to units (risers)
are considered service lines, so MHCs should fill out tBis entireffo4nivv. Maple
—! 447 Hanna
Iil YES. If yes, complete this form in its entirety. 2NO. If rasskigxishRuestions 7 and 8 and the Certification.
23 507 |Lakeview
24 523|Lakeview
2. Complete the table below. 25 591 | Lakeview
6 508 |Lakeview
. fSe 26/ 608 : : .
Estimated Number of vice o meugﬂﬁﬁer\rmtmeﬂatea $rir rial
A service line includes any section of pipe|from the water pgain to theildieg,/RWwmbing at the first shut-off valve inside the
building, or T8'inches inside,ée buildiggg WRIGhRYET IS shorter.
30 633 |Lakeview ) |
Contains Unidgiown  650|Lakeview borlualn‘ls neither
Any Portion | Galvanized 32 655/ Lakeview Pt
Ccl)_ntaéns CPrewotus(:yt Likely Like.ﬁ? Yoes 584 |Lakeview Broviatel Total
ea OnC::dE © Contains Not €ontain 35 8/l iAts) Connected|to
Lead 3hd  859HAKBAER Lead
36 R]7 |Lakeview
262 579 1053 14748 >26/W. Maple | 7 618 23642
38 32 |Oakland
39 51/Ridgedale
*If a galvanized line is still connected to lead|itisatead ser\gﬁ s fine agggﬁWiTﬂwﬁr—stﬁlumn.
**The total number should equal the total number-of-potable-water-serviceriines in-yourrwater-supply-{residential, commercial,
industrial, other). 41 927
42 1047 |Madison
. . . 43| 860 Ridgedgle . . .
3. Describe the sources of information used%o&umﬂﬁﬂ%o?itlma%eﬁ#efﬁaﬂbove(see instructions for a list
. . . 1 adison
of potential sources of information).
) ] } 768 |Oakland ) )
Estimates/actuals derived from a sampleof 5,793 v ISLA |iy-con%|gﬂ [péaﬁgrlal\, inspected dufing meter
maintenance activities and record review.-Quantities “4'7 he ungng EE‘H m’a‘x TI ial-types-were-extrapolated from the
'known' quantities of various service material-types—The corres"oru..i( Festimated propertions are as follows: 1.7%
lead; 3.7% galvanized; 94.6% other. 15]0a
Note: because available records of confirmed galvaniZé mate?BAsQRs'ABE reli bly indicate whether the service was
previously connected to lead, this preliminary inventoAPassum@4&i2akiandalvanized services|were previously
connected to lead 51 959|0akland
52 552|Madison
EGLE Environmental Assistance Center Michigan.gov/EGLE EQP6786
Telephone:1-800-662-9278 Page 1 of 4 Rev. 7/2019
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EQP6786

Describe your level of confidence in the sources of information discussed in Question 3.

Iil Somewhat ¢

I:' Very confident
Describe:

onfident

Bmfmmﬁmﬁmnt

I:' Not

Completed Lead Water Service Replacements
October 1, 2019 thru September 30, 2020

confident

RECEIVED
September 30 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

How common is it to find discrepancies in your serviz

lead turned out to be copper)?

I:I Frequently Iil Occasionally

Describe, including any common patterns

In some cases, when lead service lines w
updated information was not properly rec
lead.

In general, describe the composition o
Contains Lead.” For example, are serv
stop to water meter), or lead goosenec

These services are likely composed prim
assumed because as part of previous wa
public portion, up to the curb stop.

you expected to be

h Information

ion projects,

ectly identified as

“Any Portion

feadfines(majn to curb stop, curb

aiter meter. This is

as installed on the

What other information can you share about your pi¢

As a result of the city's lead action level

Igh which

homeowners can submit information abo

the materials, information from that sourc
for errors, the owner-submitted totals larg

Beyond your service lines, do other d
Reliability Study, issued permits, and

t visually inspect
However, adjusted

/W
remainder of your current distribution m?

Address
1 355/Baldwin |
e line 235 (fiGielexample, services
3 743 |W. Frank
] 4 152 E. Lincoln
L1 beldong |_9_5_) Y&on NoOt Enoudg
6 916 | Knox
j p!am&% lfig%‘.iFBf privatereconstruct
i ted th3P 4 ices will be incorn
9 368|W. Lincoln
10 484|W. Maple
11 142|W. Maple
lead serviceg,lines idgp {fiedidpane column titie
cwpnmanlyig; ;
2
ks? 14 544 |Wallace
arily of partial lgad lineg s fiemvikgcurh stop to the we
ermain replacRignkPIRICESaEN Copper material w
17 763 |Pilgrim
18 395 |E. Maple
minarg1D$Mison
xceedance; t%o City estla%'! #e’&'%‘?{eon ineportal-throy
1t their service fine maté#ia|82BBausd city staff did n
e was not incléded in t1983kRa#nEount listed above.
ely comport with the estimaa¢pencentages indicated.
24 523|Lakeview . .

T

Lakeview

44 =
lkleu {0 =)
eview A

=

' [T
L (inciudair

g the General Plan,
rly characterize the

Oakland

27 611 |Lakeview
Iil YES, my general plan, reliability study, issued perrifts, and/@t%5368\it4hagement plan characterize the rest
of my current distribution system. 29 620 Lakeview
30 633 |Lakeview
I:I NO. If no, please contact your district engineer to Bidate yoefQjbaavientation.
32 655 |Lakeview
g . . . .. . Cuct M a1 84 Lakeview
Certification of Preliminary Distribution System-Materials Inventory
34 856 |Lakeview
| certify that | have reviewed available documentation relatedgp the nggterials\idhis water supply’s|distribution system,
and the information herein is accurate and complete 0 the ygst of mgdgipylgdgg and information.
37 556 |W. Maple
38 9.30(32(3320
: 39| — 951 Ridgedale
Signatufe 40 “@%%75/Madison
.y . . . N .
Aaron J. Filipski o Direrctor of Public Services
Print Name 43 ||tie860 Ridgedale
44 515|Madison
. . . 4 768,Qakl .
When complete, submit this signed form-to "cuaé.GLE g% gg%}:ﬁ‘ic no-later-than January 1, 2020.
47 723 |Ridgedale
Page 2 gfg 615|0akland
49 987




Archived: Thursday, September 9, 2021 6:54:35 PM
From: Susan Montenegro
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:37:34 AM

To: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE)

Ce: Ron J. Bogart
Subject: RE: Upcoming due date on September 30, 2020: 7% Service Line Replacement triggered by a lead Action Level

exceedance
Response requested: Yes
Sensitivity: Normal

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse @michigan.gov

Hi Jeni,

Leslie has replaced eight lines that either had lead service lines or lead pigtails on Mill Street that will count towards our
required 14. Additionally, the City replaced two lines last fall when we received our results that triggered the ALE. Are we
able to count those? Can you tell me if there is a special form from EGLE that we need to use to report the lead lines we have
replaced?

Thanks,

Susan Montenegro
City Manager

City of Leslie

602 W. Bellevue Street
Leslie, Ml 49251
517.589.8236 office
517.525.2160 cell
www.cityofleslie.org

From: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE) <BOLTJ@michigan.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 12:37 PM

Subject: Upcoming due date on September 30, 2020: 7% Service Line Replacement triggered by a lead Action Level
exceedance

**This reminder is being sent to the Administrative Contact (AC) and Designated Operator (DO) for the
water supply.**

This is a reminder that you have an upcoming due date on September 30, 2020. You must complete replacement of
7% the initial number of lead service lines, and galvanized lines, if the service line is or was connected to lead piping, in


mailto:manager@cityofleslie.org
mailto:BOLTJ@michigan.gov
mailto:bogart@cityofleslie.org
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofleslie.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7CBOLTJ%40michigan.gov%7C4b0ba8c6297f48f5f91008d85404b719%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637351726520726841&sdata=O%2BeB4nEPVCee%2Ffb4OgzdNga5w1sMYOaQ4xPVFa5uxiU%3D&reserved=0

your distribution system and provide documentation by September 30, 2020. This requirement was triggered by your
lead Action Level exceedance in 2019 and detailed in your Action Level exceedance letter.

The initial number of lead service lines is the number of lead lines in place when the replacement program begins. The
supply shall identify the initial number of lead service lines in its distribution system, based on a materials

evaluation. This includes all known lead service lines and unknown likely to contain lead service lines that the supply
has not yet verified.

Please remember that partial lead service line replacements are banned.

If you have questions about this requirement, please visit www.michigan.gov/Icr for additional guidance materials or
contact me either by email or the number listed below.

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



https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Flcr&data=02%7C01%7CBOLTJ%40michigan.gov%7C4b0ba8c6297f48f5f91008d85404b719%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637351726520736807&sdata=1f%2BBEYwUc6xErOc6SG0Nvfw5K0ka2YOP%2F%2FJ%2FB9QhHcM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:boltj@Michigan.gov
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Flcr&data=02%7C01%7CBOLTJ%40michigan.gov%7C4b0ba8c6297f48f5f91008d85404b719%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637351726520736807&sdata=1f%2BBEYwUc6xErOc6SG0Nvfw5K0ka2YOP%2F%2FJ%2FB9QhHcM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Fdrinkingwater&data=02%7C01%7CBOLTJ%40michigan.gov%7C4b0ba8c6297f48f5f91008d85404b719%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637351726520746762&sdata=3w80j2FdVNx0XuX4MIEE3%2FtY6UQbLCAgX8bfG5Et5vo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2FEGLEConnect&data=02%7C01%7CBOLTJ%40michigan.gov%7C4b0ba8c6297f48f5f91008d85404b719%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637351726520746762&sdata=uxq%2BW2PXsE3WaLmEsWbEavgrC%2FnoOrQEnq0I4zcbu2c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Fegle&data=02%7C01%7CBOLTJ%40michigan.gov%7C4b0ba8c6297f48f5f91008d85404b719%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637351726520746762&sdata=MOGUaRp24gd%2F%2BMzY4XfQVjNbGd6rZq3lRFaYcdCn3uk%3D&reserved=0

Archived: Thursday, September 9, 2021 6:3548 PM

From: EGLE-DWEH-Warren

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:06220 AM

To: EGLE-CWS-Reporting

Subject: FW: WSSN 1740 Dearborn Heights LCR/LSL
Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

EGLE 9-30-2020 Lead Service Line Replacement Report.xlsxf

From: John Selmi

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:05:57 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: EGLE-DWEH-Warren

Subject: WSSN 1740 Dearborn Heights LCR/LSL

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse @michigan.gov

Good Morning,

Attached is the listing of LSL replaced from 10-1-2019 thru 9-30-2020 and LSL to be replaced for the City of Dearborn Heights.
275 LSL have been replaced from 10-1-2019 to 9-30-2020 and 149 LSL remain on our replacement list. 65% replacement of
known LSL.

Also be advised a new sampling has been provided to EGLE.

Thank you.


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=448B2D8D77E341CE803ED8F4DD3B7AF7-DEQ-DWMA-SEMI
mailto:EGLE-CWS-Reporting@michigan.gov

Sheet1

		CITY OF DEARBORN HEIGHTS										CITY OF DEARBORN HEIGHTS

		LEAD SERVICE LINES REPLACED										KNOWN LEAD SERVICE LINES TO BE REPLACED

		OCTOBER 1, 2019 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2020										SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

		4101		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4431		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4116		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				5319		CORNELL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4131		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25453		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4132		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25669		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4139		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25727		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4140		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25743		AMHERST		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4147		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				24655		ANDOVER		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4148		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25646		ANDOVER		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4156		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25000		ANN ARBOR TRAIL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4164		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				20034		ANNAPOLIS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4171		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				23423		ANNAPOLIS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4172		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				26113		ANNAPOLIS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4177		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				3805		BEECH DALY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4180		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4451		BEECH DALY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4188		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				5153		BEECH DALY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4198		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				6511		BEECH DALY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4205		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				6780		BERWYN		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4206		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				6949		BERWYN		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4401		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				6441		CENTRALIA		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4402		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				18112		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4417		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				18219		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4418		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25478		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4425		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25483		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4426		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25513		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4434		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25516		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4441		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25523		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4449		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25535		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4450		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25605		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4457		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25617		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4458		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				5715		COLONIAL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4464		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4140		CORNELL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4465		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4402		CORNELL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4466		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4489		CORNELL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4474		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4996		CROISSANT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4482		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				24035		CURRIER		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4489		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				24728		CURRIER		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4490		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25611		CURRIER		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4497		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25623		DARTMOUTH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4505		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25715		DARTMOUTH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25410		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				24169		ETON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25418		ACADEMY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25872		ETON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25471		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				5745		FENTON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25483		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				5994		FENTON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25505		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				6641		FENTON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25545		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				8207		FENTON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25555		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				8222		FENTON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25627		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				8244		FENTON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25637		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				8247		FENTON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25647		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				8435		FENTON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25657		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				8281		GRAYFIELD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25669		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				5905		GULLEY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25679		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				5932		GULLEY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25709		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				6564		GULLEY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25719		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25577		HANOVER		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25739		COLGATE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				4147		HARDING		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4441		CORNELL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4853		HARDING		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4497		CORNELL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25249		HASS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4505		CORNELL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				26010		HASS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4506		CORNELL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				26042		HASS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4518		CORNELL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				24399		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25710		DARTMOUTH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25647		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4169		DETROIT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25653		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4935		DETROIT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25661		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25861		ETON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25726		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4490		GRINDLEY PARK		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				8627		INKSTER		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25412		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4974		JACKSON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25413		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				5654		KINGSBURY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25420		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4495		KINGSTON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25421		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25016		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25428		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25143		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25429		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25445		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25436		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25452		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25437		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25461		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25444		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25520		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25445		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25536		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25452		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25537		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25460		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25658		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25461		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25669		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25468		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25718		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25476		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25936		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25477		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				26552		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25512		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				8243		LENORE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25513		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				8271		LENORE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25520		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				8281		LENORE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25521		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				8329		LENORE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25528		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25536		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25529		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25725		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25536		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25744		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25537		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25989		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25620		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				26065		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25621		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				26214		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25628		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25520		NEW YORK		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25631		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25526		NEW YORK		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25637		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				5681		NIGHTINGALE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25639		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				6964		NIGHTINGALE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25735		HOPKINS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				7881		NIGHTINGALE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		5638		HURON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				8004		NIGHTINGALE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25412		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				6711		NORBORNE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25413		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				6821		NORBORNE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25420		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				7127		NORBORNE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25421		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				6867		PARKWAY CIRCLE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25428		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				4402		PELHAM		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25429		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				4462		PELHAM		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25436		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				5651		PELHAM		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25437		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25619		PENN		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25444		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25635		PENN		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25453		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25649		PENN		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25455		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				24413		PENNIE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25460		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				4205		POLK		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25468		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				5650		POLK		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25469		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				26316		POWERS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25476		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25703		PRINCETON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25504		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				4624		RAYMOND		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25512		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				7236		ROBINDALE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25513		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25625		ROSS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25521		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25645		ROSS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25528		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25703		ROSS		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25529		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				5764		SILVERY LANE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25536		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				6137		SILVERY LANE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25620		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				6169		SILVERY LANE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25621		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				6180		SILVERY LANE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25630		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				8679		SILVERY LANE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25631		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25476		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25638		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25512		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25639		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25513		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25646		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25529		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25647		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25537		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25652		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25625		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25666		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25656		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25710		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25659		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25711		LEHIGH		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127				25664		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4131		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25675		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4139		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25678		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4140		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25724		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4148		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25733		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4155		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4115		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4156		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4124		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4163		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4206		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4164		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4215		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4172		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				25822		VAN BORN		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4179		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				27161		VAN BORN		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4187		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				6627		WAVERLY		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4188		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4641		WEDDEL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4196		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4936		WEDDEL		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4204		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4189		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4205		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4197		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4213		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				5907		WHITEFIELD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4401		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4679		ZIEGLER		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4402		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				4957		ZIEGLER		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4418		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4426		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125				Above addresses are in the updated Lead and Copper Sampling Plan submitted to EGLE on September 24, 2020

		4434		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4441		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4442		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4449		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4468		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4482		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4490		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4491		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4495		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4505		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4506		MADISON		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25844		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25845		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25856		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25857		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25868		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25869		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25908		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25909		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25925		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25930		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25938		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25954		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26008		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26024		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26025		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26032		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26033		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26040		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26041		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26048		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26056		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26057		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26204		MCDONALD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25627		PENN		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25651		PENN		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25721		PENN		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25926		PENNIE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25934		PENNIE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26348		PENNIE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26356		PENNIE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26540		PENNIE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		26541		PENNIE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		25406		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25407		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25414		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25415		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25422		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25423		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25430		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25431		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25438		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25446		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25447		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25454		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25455		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25462		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25463		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25470		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25471		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25504		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25505		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25515		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25520		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25521		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25528		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25536		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25622		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25630		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25633		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25641		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25649		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25667		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25711		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25719		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25727		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		25735		STANFORD		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48127

		4102		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4109		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4123		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4131		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4132		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4139		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4140		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4147		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4148		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4155		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4156		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4163		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4164		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4171		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4172		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4179		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4180		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4187		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4188		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4197		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4198		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4205		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4216		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4402		SYRACUSE		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4125		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4133		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4141		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4144		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4149		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4152		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4157		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4160		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4165		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4168		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4173		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4184		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4200		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4215		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4216		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4401		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4402		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4465		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4466		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4473		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4474		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4481		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4482		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4489		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4490		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		4497		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125

		5157		WEST POINT		DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI		48125






LEAD SERVICE DATA BASE

CITY OF ROMULUS

HOMES WITH LEAD SERVICE LINES

RECEIVED
March 16 2018

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

SAMPLE | SERVICE (PPB) (PPB)
# ADDRESS SITE CODE |CATEGORY| LINE PLUMBING LEAD COPPER JCOMMENTS
1 36916 Grant 001 1 L C
2 36940 Grant 002 1 L C 1960 COPPER LINE
3 12120 Sharon 003 1 L G
4 11038 Shook 004 1 L G
5 36781 Bibbins 005 1 L G
6 36773 Bibbins 006 1 L G
7 12069 Craig 007 1 L G
8 36940 Goddard 008 1 L G
9 11028 Shook 009 1 L G
10 36850 Perry 010 1 L C
11 7009 Ball 011 1 L C
12 |6570 Ball 012 1 L C
13 36723 Grant 013 1 L C
14 35585 Grant 014 1 L C
15 36839 Porter 015 1 L C
16 36909 Grant 016 1 L C
17 36886 Porter 017 1 L L
18 36573 Grant 018 1 L L
19 6980 Birchdale 019 1 L
20 12019 Elmview 020 1 L L
21 12041 Elmview 021 1 L
22 37535 Huron River Dr 022 1 L
23 6450 Inkster 023 1 L
24 11011 Wahrman 024 1 L
25 36882 Porter 025 1 L L
26 127649 Goddard 026 1 L
26 homes, Remove 7%: 1.82 Homes
Round Up: 2 Homes




RECEIVED
Date: 7/23/2018 July 23 2018

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

CITY OF ROMULUS LEAD SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT 2018
OLIVE STREET & ELMVIEW STREET WATER MAIN LEAD SERVICE SUMMARY

Lead Service Line
NUMBER ADDRESS ONSITE/OFFSITE | FULL/PARTIAL REPLACED COMMENTS
TTU T T hsaouve T[T Tonste T PARTIAL _ | PUBLICONLY _ THIS ADDRESS HAD EXISTING COPPER FROM THE STOP BOX TO THEMETER
2 11344 OLIVE ONSITE FULL PUBLIC ONLY THE HOMEOWNER ELECTED TO NOT RELACE THE SERVICE BASED ON PASSING TEST RESULTS
3 11466 OLIVE ONSITE FULL PUBLIC & PRIVATE
4 11503 OLIVE ONSITE PARTIAL PUBLIC ONLY THIS ADDRESS HAD EXISTING COPPER FROM THE STOP BOX TO THE METER
5 11563 OLIVE ONSITE FULL PUBLIC & PRIVATE
6 11605 OLIVE ONSITE PARTIAL PUBLIC ONLY THIS ADDRESS HAD EXISTING COPPER FROM THE STOP BOX TO THE METER
7 36621 BIBBINS ONSITE FULL PUBLIC & PRIVATE
8 36633 BIBBINS ONSITE PARTIAL PUBLIC ONLY THIS ADDRESS HAD EXISTING COPPER FROM THE STOP BOX TO THE METER
9 11237 STERLING ONSITE FULL PUBLIC ONLY THE HOMEOWNER ELECTED TO NOT REPLACE THE SERVICE BASED ON HIS FINANCIAL SITUATION
10 11249 STERLING ONSITE FULL PUBLIC & PRIVATE
11 12011 ELMVIEW OFFSITE FULL PUBLIC & PRIVATE
12 12014 ELMVIEW OFFSITE FULL PUBLIC & PRIVATE
13 12019 ELMVIEW OFFSITE FULL PUBLIC & PRIVATE
14 12040 ELMVIEW OFFSITE FULL PUBLIC & PRIVATE
15 37561 Van Petten Off Site Full Public & Private
CURRENTLY Partial LEAD

TOTAL OF 15 SERVICELINES CONTINAING "LEAD" METAL WERE REMOVED.

The two highlighted yellow cells were residents that declined to have their private portion replaced during construction of the new copper/plastic service line.

Y:\Admin Documents\Water\Olive Street WM Repcmnt\CACE\Barry IDR's\[Lead Service Summary Sheet.xIsx]Sheet1



City of Birmingham
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October 1, 2019 thru September 30, 2020
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EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU
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Archived: Monday, August 16, 2021 12:12:33 PM

From: EGLE-DWEH-Bay-City

Sent: Thu, 18 Mar 2021 19:58:28

To: EGLE-CWS-Reporting

Subject: FW: 2180 Lead Line replacement for City of Essexville.
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

From: david diem <essexvillewater@outlook.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 7:58:23 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

To: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE) <BOLTJ@michigan.gov>

Cc: Kaiser, Rebecca (EGLE) <KaiserR@michigan.gov>; EGLE-DWEH-Bay-City <EGLE-DWEH-Bay-City@michigan.gov>
Subject: 2180 Lead Line replacement for City of Essexville.

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hello Jennifer and Rebecca,

The city of Essexville had 383 lead service lines at the time of our ACL. We replaced 53 Lead services in 2020. The date of our
last replacement 0of 2020 was Oct 4th.

I didnt know that i was required to send any formal notification to EGLE that is my fault entirely. We definitely met the
requirement by a wide margin and on time though.

We have already made plans for 2021 to remove just as many if not more lines this year. We are trying to have all Lead services
removed by 2025. That is my tentative goal.

If you have any questions please contact me.

Thanks again and sorry for the delay.

David Diem
System Operator
S-3

Get Outlook for Android



mailto:EGLE-DWEH-Bay-City@michigan.gov
mailto:EGLE-CWS-Reporting@michigan.gov
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fghei36&data=04%7C01%7CEGLE-CWS-Reporting%40michigan.gov%7Cf716c8fed57143c556b208d8ea4832e2%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637516943102882469%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Cm4S1qsI4h6YbxJeU2a%2BBzIuoF2EQO9zZQFudmW3TIo%3D&reserved=0
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September 8 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU



RECEIVED
September 8 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU




RECEIVED
September 8 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU




RECEIVED
September 8 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU




RECEIVED
September 8 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU




Archived: Monday, August 16, 2021 12:33:48 PM

From: Terri

Mail received time: Tue, 21 Jan 2020 13:26:44

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 8:26:44 AM

To: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE)

Subject: Hampton - WSSN 02960

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments:

EGLE Letter to report Lead Line Replacement 1-21 —20.pdff

Jeni,

Attached is a letter regarding the lead line replacements completed in 2020 to show our compliance with the Lead and
Copper Rule.

Please advise if there is anything else you need.

Thank you,

Terri Close
Supervisor

Charter Township of Hampton
801 W. Center Ave., Essexville, Ml 48732
989-893-7541 office

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and
may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in
error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.



execurve ofricers CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF HAMPTON TRUSTEES

Teresa M. Close

Supervisor Frances R. DeWyse

Pamela J. Wright 801 W. Center Road Paul J. Hugo
Donnacll(e.rgamyn Essexville, Michigan 48732-2094 Donald L. Kiass.
Treasurer Mailing Address: P.O. Box 187, Bay City, Ml 48707-0187 Steve Wisniewski
Telephone (989) 893-7541 Fax (989) 893-6152
“This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.”
WEB SITE: www.hamptontownship.org
January 21, 2020 Ejﬁg I21/2EOI§)

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

Jeni Bolt, Environmental Quality Specialist
EGLE

525 West Allegan Street

PO Box 30473

Lansing, M1 48909-7973

Dear Ms. Bolt:

Subject: Supply: Hampton Township — WSSN 02960
Bay County

Please let this letter serve as notification that Hampton Township has completed the replacement
of three (3) lead service lines. This exceeds EGLE’s 7% requirement for 2020 for Hampton
Township based on the number of lead lines identified to date.

The following lead lines have been replaced:
e 1500 Nebobish
e 208 Nebobish
e 806 W Hampton

[ hope this report is satisfactory. If there is any further information you need, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Terri Close
Hampton Township Supervisor



Archived: Monday, August 16, 2021 12:33:35 PM

From: EGLE-DWEH-Warren

Sent: Wed, 16 Dec 2020 23:18:53

To: EGLE-CWS-Reporting

Subject: FW: Hampton Township - WSSN 02960

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments:

EGLE Letter to report Lead Line Replacement 10- 13-20.docx.pdff

From: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE)

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 6:17:52 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: EGLE-DWEH-Warren

Subject: FW: Hampton Township - WSSN 02960

From: Terri <tmclose @hamptonmi.net>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:35 PM

To: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE) <BOLTJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: Hampton Township - WSSN 02960

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse(@michigan.gov

Jeni,

Attached is a letter regarding the additional lead line replacements completed in 2020 to show our compliance with the Lead
and Copper Rule.

Do you know when we may get to go on reduced monitoring?

We have replaced the following lead lines to date:

214 Nebobish

510 Princeton

813 S Johnson

1027 W Hampton Rd.
91 N Tuscola

506 Nebobish

1272 W Hampton Rd.
1500 Nebobish St.
208 Nebobish St.
806 W Hampton Rd
1030 W Hampton Rd
1055 W Hampton Rd
216 Nebobish St

717 Fillmore Place, Bay City, Ml 48708
1139 W Hampton Rd
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16 401S. Johnson St., Bay City
17 90 N. Tuscola Rd, Bay City
18 110N. Tuscola Rd., Bay City
714 Nebobish Ave., Essexville, Ml
19 48732

20 103 N Tuscola Rd, Bay City, Ml 48708

This is all that is remaining for lead lines:

1 68 N. Tuscola Lead
2 700 Mullholand St Lead
3 825 Johnson Lead
4 2800 Sth St Lead  *will notletus in house to verify lead line. Believed to be lead
5 104 Oxford Lead *homeis vacant. Multiple attempts to getinside
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
may be legally protected fromdisclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in
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
5 Clerk Essexville, Michigan 48732-2094 Donald L. Klass

onna K. Samyn . . Steve Wisniewski

Treasurer Mailing Address: P.O. Box 187, Bay City, Ml 48707-0187
Telephone (989) 893-7541 Fax (989) 893-6152
“This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.”
WEB SITE: www.hamptontownship.org
October 19, 2020
RECEIVED

October 19 2020

Jeni Bolt, Environmental Quality Specialist
EGLE

525 West Allegan Street

PO Box 30473

Lansing, M1 48909-7973

Dear Ms. Bolt:

Subject: Supply: Hampton Township — WSSN 02960
Bay County

Please let this letter serve as notification that Hampton Township has. completed the replacement
of five (5) lead service lines. This exceeds EGLE’s 7% requirement for 2020 for Hampton
Township based on the number of lead lines identified to date.

The following lead lines have just been replaced:
e 103 N Tuscola Road e 714 Nebobish Street
e 790 N Tuscola Road e 401 S Johnson Street
e 110 N Tuscola Road

We have replaced a total of 20 lead lines to date. This leaves only five (5) known lead lines
remaining. We plan to budget for the last three (3) known lead line replacements in 2021. The
last two (2) are a vacant home that the owner has not responded to letters from us that state we
would like to replace the lead line and the other is a resident that refuses access needed by our
DPW to check to see if there is a lead line.

I hope this report is satisfactory. If there is any further information you need, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Terri Close
Hampton Township Supervisor
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September 28 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU



CI'" CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK

Ret Return to Excellence City Water Department

Damon L. Garrett, PE
Metro Consulting Associates, LLC
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September 28, 2020
RECEIVED

September 28 2020

CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK comm

Jennifer BoReturn to Excellence City Water Department
Environmental Quality Specialist Damon L. Garrett. PE
Drinking Water and Environmental Health Division Metro Consulting Associates, LLC

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
COVID-19 pandemic, the Water Department expects to be able to meet the 5% lead service

iR ESHRRATRSR FER N RINS YR Th T BB 108 St HBRH Anedt TGRS B/ 81 HERS R¥tion
EGlel Exceedance — City of Highland Park (WSSN 3140)

Wi sefgiengsoie the above, the City of Highland Park hereby requests an extension until
December 31, 2020 for replacement of the lead service lines as required by the I_.ead and

CORREIMIRRIRENG G rENRIHRLEX6RATANRE (8L drigasspiss! iRmiRfRG @A hen Level

deparimsabii yandefutis afditienatyr-ormation deheis fitheniaHasianSwas required to
_replace seven percent (7%) of the existing lead service lines within the City of Highland Park

SigeRr&Yihe lead exceedance of 2019. Of the approximate 1,442 lead /unknown material service
lines indicated on the 2019 Preliminary Distribution System Material Inventory (DSMI), the City
of Highland Park was required to replace one-hundred one (101) lead service lines between
October 1, 2019 to September 30, 2020.

—Asofthedate of thistetter,-with the allotted funds from the Department of Environment, Great
Dargpad- RaTERErG\- (EGLE) ReStart Grant as part of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Water
156 rtment has replaced seventy-eight (78) lead service lines thus far, with seven (7)
City R a89 IR RABMABY for replacement on or before September 30, 2020. A
total of eighty-five (85) service lines of the one-hundred one (101) required will have been

replaced. ) ]
Cc: ~ Mayor Hubert Yopp, City of Highland Park

Utili2N iR b rbeEds oA HRTE &Y ki RS tEHIRRRA PR Eund (DWRF), the City of Highland

Park'VWater Department initially planned to replace approximately 500 lead service lines
between June 2020 and September 2020. Unfortunately, due to financial constraints and the
bonding capacity of the city, the requested loan amount was significantly reduced from

AttachBeMately $14 Million dollars to $4.5 Million. In addition to this reduction, the scheduled
start date was moved from June 2020 to October 2020. The pandemic has affected the city
tremendously and collections the department budget has been impacted.

With the DWRF loan construction activity scheduled for October 2020, the City of Highland
Park will be able to utilize a portion of the loan to complete the replacement of the remaining
sixteen (16) service lead lines before the end of calendar year 2020 to meet the 7%
requirement due to the lead exceedance in 2019. Assuming the current lead and copper
monitoring results again are below the lead action level, in addition to the end of the current

City Water Department
14110 Woodward Avenue
Highland Park, Michigan 48203

City Water Department
14110 Woodward Avenue
Highland Park, Michigan 48203



September 28, 2020

RECEIVED
September 28 2020
No. Location ID Street Number Street Name Parcel Number Priority
JennifemBalio160-0000-02 160 WINONA 4301303008700 Complete
EhwrdﬁWfé?ﬁQﬂ“@l@éQrﬂ] Specialist 45 WINONA 4301303000800 Complete

43013030114200 Complete
4301201007702 Complete

D?lnklwpé P Ehvironmental Healfh WF 0
I\/ﬁ hi E)ooozsé S5 8 of Environment, é’ s, and Ener

chigg ARG vi ESRA ¢ gy 4301201008400 Complete

6  WAVE-000163-0000-02 163 WAVERLY 4301201010000 Complete

RE: ReqoéeseforiBxdension on 7% Sei¢i€é-fine Replacement Trige¢erdd bica toeadisAction

LEvel EXcE¥aHrfe¥ L City of Highland PAIRTWSSN 3140) PO P G

43016010117200 Complete

10  RICH-000387-0000-01 387 RICHTON 4301803000500 Complete
Dear Mes-B6dba-0000-02 364 RICHTON 43018010013200 Complete
12 RICH-000325-0000-02 325 RICHTON 4301802001802 Complete

In3accBrtamee ot requirements set f@PtR!E AR Lead and Copper MONROMAR)02 Paotitste Level
(A‘L) BB aatrcqetter, dated July 12, ?@1’ YRIHE! City of Highland PafRog#a¥ %ﬁm?ﬁte

R R PRI rvice lines within thoggot‘ig %El?: Park

15 % RIT.
replacs se¥sRgrsEnt (7%) of the eX'St'&Q %ﬁd\é’@
dye tosthedess. @ggg@@dance of 2019. Ofdhegapproximate 1,442 lead ldsispR¥AIHRIAIES, lakservice
lires indicadedsancth@ 2019 PreliminaryRistribrition System Material iavendosy (10 SbAbethe City

ofPHigRIhP PR required to replacdesdiéiMndred one (101) leadPespiicétie®hrdiveen

G&tob%‘l‘qo‘?epﬁg’%’%ptember 30 202076 PILGRIM 43003030729000 Complete
21 PILG-b00064-0000-02 64/66 PILGRIM 43003030732000 Complete

22 PILG-000043-0000-02 43003030620000 Complete
As of the;dades Rbdhigletter, with the alloged.g‘@mgs from the Departmqgmgﬁaw@rmﬁfme&eat

Lakesyassobmergy¢fSLE) ReStart Grant asspart of the COVID-19 pandemigodivecater
Départioemtdaess-peptoced seventy-eight789%ad service lines thus faffOOo\mbpw%ﬁO(TW)ete
aEditi RN EPORY lines scheduled ‘%rV@ETéBEYnent on or before & ﬂ?PﬁH@?‘S@”T@EO A

tégal oiﬂ%ﬁ@&éﬁg%og%l service lines of tb§ ,\%}%E}@dred one (101) reﬁi@{% gm’mb Omp ete

replac@enT-000044-0000-01 44 MONTEREY 43017010150002 Complete
30  MIDL-000184-0000-01 184 MIDLAND 43003030576000 Complete

Uﬁllznglb@mop&@w&s from the Drinking8W&téWRevolving Fund (DWRE30ipreBit\Coftighland
Park W%l"t‘é?oﬂ?éggmﬁf’ént initially plannéd’ ~approximately 5008 Péﬁlﬁoééqi‘i%@ﬂﬁ@@

bgtw %gmb@]? @%%(ﬂnd September 2(‘32@%&%%5&@@&&% due to flnarig:d% é@g@ %mEde the

bandingGaRaEibabiie city, the requestgdiearm@mount was significangly
approxionatety B5:bdoditlion dollars to $4.&ditiean In addition to this resuetiosste scheduled

start dateswer shewedifrom June 2020 tolRSPEHREZDS The pandemiginepsashecied e city
tA8meNasuH) Ehtf¥difections the depaﬁﬁ%‘ﬁ? Hgé‘fﬁés been impadf8poso347000 Complete

39 MASS-000080-0000-01 MASSACHUSETTS 43013090072000 Complete

ouls
Vygth tE hﬁ%gg%&constructlon actwﬂyiégﬁgéuled for October 202@2%%}0 iéﬁ% h[@nd
Park wiube@bldeda-udilize a portion of thes laamsto complete the replaaemmhoidd‘messear&ﬂning

stxteerE(EsEspie@Ead lines before thasefiiiwf-ealendar year 2020 #0m9esd 107 4mplete
réfuirERIMCARIE 1918 lead exceedancB8iiPO40. Assuming the curréfOfa4rd1aend Eesprses

rﬁémt@% g%ggifgo X8in are below the E%%@ROVE n level, in addition tcf@ﬁ%oﬁiéggﬁ t@ Eﬁ?rent

GRDW-000238-0000-02 238 W. GRAND 43009050045002 Complete
48 GRDW-000234-0000-02 Citys\WeaterAdapartment 43009050044002 Complete
49  GLEN-000052-0000-02 1452 @MENDALE & ZNR filOOR 43012030015002 Complete
50  GLEN-000052-0000-01 High|&2d3LEMDRLER i ESH BEQOR 43012030015002 Complete
51  GLEN-000051-0000-01 51 GLENDALE 43012040179001 Complete

52 FLOR-000064-0000-01 64 FLORENCE 43003010251000 Complete
53 FLOR-000059-0000-01 59 FLORENCE 43003010141000 Complete
54 FARR-000116-0000-01 116 FARRAND PARK 43013060034000 Complete
55 FARR-000039-0000-01 39 FARRAND PARK 43013050013000 Complete
56 FARR-000025-0000-01 25 FARRAND PARK 43013050010000 Complete
57 ELM -000143-0000-01 143 ELMHURST 43017020125000 Complete
58 DORI-000028-0000-02 28 DORIS 43010010045000 Complete
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September 28 2020

WEHD-CWSS-LCU

| Quality Sﬁ) I Location ID Street Number Street Name Parcel Number Priority
r and EnV| ‘ ’f.'!;! Q i list 392 CORTLAND 4301107006000 Complete
ey eC|a | CORTLAND 430110600%51000 Complet
artment of Il (STE & Eneray 376 5 omplete
rnKing atﬁrmm rowrohmentapﬁe(y [tbeDriBiRAND 43011060044000 Complete

Miehi a@\O e0¢-of E |ronment GeeafPaKkeyPand Energy 43011060055000 Complete
for Extensum gmrsgo@d.?ne ep lacemeént; rggererd)gv a Leag Action3012040026002 Complete

” 255 CONNECTICUT 4301309017900Q C | o
ance - Cify 4 Servide hine Rajlacement Trigderadihy.g.Lead Action

Ces NEHYUE Ejﬁ‘ g8 ﬂ;’f

A5

, Lexel Exseadancees- Qltv of Highland Parkd\WSSH 3140) 430130705:35000 Complete
’ 67 CHUR-000145-0000-01 145 CHURCH 43002030147000 Complete

LB 096-0000-01 96 CHURCH 43002030164000 Complete

 to the reqw e@% fesdhod-the Lead and Copper dMomitaring — Action Level 4300203029000 Complete

nce letter, ated Jamnog (ﬂae City of H| hland # 2 re yired fn 430020200°12000 Comnlete
percent R e qure ,ne ?5" b 4, perhe ‘q? S ORpef MoBIoHBom SR vel
CORUBNRE (618 CF %e |.. B T pl ?\ arhwmg@wmﬁaﬁlam..m
: exceeda O "ng prelRely ;ﬂ‘ ., 0 a rla k%' éﬁe@lbﬁmm&a&d;ﬁark
;r)kn\:/gi fe e JoHT ExC {": Efm Al A% RSP RARE PN SR rvice
ﬁ ‘i re m| 8y stem lRﬁa\{venar? Infgr@gﬁé\%@?ﬁ%xp&% City
W3R

19 1o Septe g : _%g(r@quwed to replacelg,r]gntl@ndred one (101) lead sgrvise

of this Iettgd’@/t{% E{% '

ween
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September 28 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

City of Lapeer # 3780nif¢eRltand Galvanized Service Replacement Cost Report

nwronmental Quallty

SpeCIallst

Estimated

DATE

ADDRESS
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f ERUIRIMENTEA S e at MANER' BB EIGY

MATERIAL COST

Cost

9/24/2019

317 N. Washington Street-1

$ 1,952.15

10/7/2019

545 N. Madison Street-2

10/14/2019

331 Horton Street-3

RE: Request for Extel
Level Exceedance — City of Highland Pa

nsion on 7% Service Line Replacement Triggered by a

rk (WSSN 3140)

$ 1,490.00

1/14/2020

530 N. Madison Street

$ 91.30

$ 50.55

34' - 3/4" - Copper

$ 113.75

$

1,563 Beas Mrs. Bolt,

137.60

$ 232.35

Valve -1

$ 45.00

$ 94.50

$ 30.33

Box / Rod

$ 65.00

In agcordance toikente

aglirements settosth

in the £ gadaad Copper Monitorimghe-

Action Lev

(ALl)sexceedance, igikgr,

glated July 14,2601

, the CifyafcRlighland Bark was ggad!

red to

1/30/2020

525 Monroe Street

replgce seven pergesd

line s$|nd|cated oergOZOg 9 Prellmlnagzlggs

é“yo) of the exigyRg

ead service lines within the City of Hig
due to the lead exceedance of 2019. Of the approximate 1,442 lead /unknown material serv

nb%onﬁystgggpyaten@l Invento% g@ SMI), the Gi

hland Pari

$ 1,401.}%

d raf r\ \6!850
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$ 85.00
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1/31/2020

441 Clay Street

Lakés, and Energ%1
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addifional lead séafiée

L$E ReStart G?éﬁtr’c
lifes scheduled4ap 1

ed seventy eight (78) lead service lines th

g SAS
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ofe SeptemBel®3
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nent of environment,; Gre

us far, with seven (7)

Water

0, 2020. A

$ 1,965 R8tal%of eighty-five (8%)

sérvice lines of th® ¢

ne-huddrégedthe (101

Yyequired Wil
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replé&ced. 78.75

$ 226.82

.5 cement

$ 85.00

$ 100.60

$ 130.80
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ater Revolving Fund

DWRF), the City

of Highlar

2/10/2020

507 Monroe Street

ParlsWater Deparigmsn

between June 2020 and September 2020.
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reqwrement due to the lead exceedance in 2019. Assuming the current Iead and copper
monitoring results again are below the lead action level, in addition to the end of the current
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ater Department
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September 28, 2020
RECEIVED

September 28 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

Jennifer Bolt Estimated
DATE ADDRESS Envir@nmreOMHEQOSHty SpRiRAMENT COST MATERIAL QUNITIES | MATERIAL COST Cost

Drinking Water and Environmental Health Division
2/21/2020  |646 Madison Street Michigan DepartmembafsEnvironments&seat Lakeszandchgpergy | $ 65.00

$ 1,601.46 | $ 91.30 | $ 74.95 4 yrd sand $ 80.00

RE: Request for Extension on 7% Serwice Line Replacement Friggered dnpa/Lead Action

Level Exceedancgg s0City of Highlang) Park (WSSN 3140)

8 $ 136.60 | $ 232.35
Dear Mrs. Bolt,

3/5/2020 609 Monroe Street $ 137.60 232.35 55 - 3/4" - - Copper 178.75

7-

s 1 1581 (écordance to %E)qulremems se%[pggn i the L\%% elno bOp %\ \ ‘onitorwgbo A
)$|:XLUBUdee Jng}gl _ydleu dUIy IL,]beSI q, I.IIU %O&H"IQ Ialgllldll(. 5’ wdo | !.’:*

nl\r\ covian-narcant Aavicetinot n’\nnnn |n’\n within tha C

=233
2

CC SCVCII }JU bc [ /0) Ul LI IU CAl cau O [LLJAv2e) VVII.I LLR] C \JILy . an
e to the lead eiceie%ance of 2019. %%% e approx?’ Efa?te ‘1 ,442 lead /unknovg% br(Lhater ervice

: lines indicated on the 2019 Preliminary Distribution S4ystem Material Invento%I%DSMl) the Qity
3/9/2020 74 Mill Street of Hﬁnhland_Eapkﬁagpn gé% -P?’Qnd:iy BpF‘{(H ad servic es between

a1 O TtV

$ 1,332 65 d%pr 1, 2019 18°SEptdmber 30, 202892 4yrd sand 80.00

119.15 | $ 130.80 Valve -1 $ 45.00

As d? the date of tRiSetter, with the alfétiéd funds from the Department of Environment, Grept

10 Lakés, and Energ%(EGIﬁE) ReStart Gfaf as part of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Water
Department has replaced seventy-eight (78) lead service lines thus far, with seven (7)
3/12/2020 337 Turrill Avenue additional lead seasviee |imes scheduled#os replaceniant osppar befose Septeniyero30, 2020. A

$ 1,705 totalsof eighty-fiveoB%&) service lines of7thes one-hurdgredsame (101)sequired wgilldoave been

replaced. 78.75 | $ 226.82 Valve -1 $ 45.00

$ 100.60 | $ 130.80 2 yrds 21AA $ 42.00

11 Utilizing loan progegds|feom the DrinkingyVater Revolving Fund (DWRF), the City of Highland
Park Water Department initially planned to replace approximately 500 lead service lines

5/22/2020  |244 W. Park Street betvségen June 2%@ gndS‘September 29@95 Unfggur@tte%ogb@ to flganmal coggg@ nts and the

$ 11790.82 I(élllg bdpdbllyl(fé‘;{(} %lly, the requ loan dlhl() %a%db blgl Igf,dlllly IB“%L(E‘) IIUHI
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0.55 isc. parts 130.00

With%he DWRE |Z§r@4~m$hmmnnn actRAYEscheduled ¥ ctober 2020, the CIPBf Highland

12 Park will be able to utilize a portion of the loan to complete the replacement of the remainin
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

JennifeviBIYEE COST

EQUIPMENT COST

MATERIAL QUNITIES

MATERIAL COST

Cost

Environmental Quality

Specialist

5/7/2020

232 W. Nepessing

Drinking Water and.&m

visonmental Hxaltig Division 3/4" - Copper

$ 97.50

Total Cost

$

6,17s Mic

higan Departmegka

fEEnvironment skgeat Lakes yandriznergy

$ 80.00

$ 110.08

$ 40.44

Valve -1

$ 45.00

RE:

Request for Exder

hsion on 7% S&rvic

e Line Repkagement Eriggered dnpa

Lead Acti

Level Exceedange so(

ity of Highlangh Park (WSSN 3140)

$ 130.00

176.05

S 390.78

3 yrds concrete

S 510.00

$
UeangS. Bolf, 218.56

S 371.76

Contractor-pull service

S 1,800.00

95.32

40.44
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6/9/2020

320 Law Street

40.24
As of the date of this le

Lakés, and Enerd§7(3G

tter, with the allotted funds from the Depa
51SE) ReStart Geasbas patt ob/thie D% D-

19 pandemies-He

rtment of Environment, Gre

Water

$

1,414 De

artment has tepRic

el seventy-eigh®-$3§

) lead 8erdigedines thus far, with&eden (7)

additional lead semgice

limes schedulexddap 1

eplacervem an or befose Septemisai03

0, 2020. A

totalsof eighty-fives:&)

service lines of2thee one-hundrneidgpone (101

)&required wildoave been

14

6/11/2020

924 Washington Street

replaced. 91.30

Utilizing loan proceggls

$ 74.95

fgom the DrinkingyVategdRevplviag,fand

RWRF), the-Gi)

of Highlarn

d

|%

2,001 FAKWater Depaiimgn

t4nitially planngd ¢ repiac%@gpggqgmatei

1

y $00 lead ggryice lines

bo I(élllg L,dpdc,uy ggﬁ;{

Yde sigr
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" 391.25

With the DWREF loan cc¢

k will be able to utili

nstruction activity scheduled for October
e a portion of the |

an to complete the r

2020, the City of
placement of the

Highlnnd
remainin

15

sixteen (16) service le

d lines before the end of calendar year 2

20 to meet the

Bstimated

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

DATE ADDRESS JennifevBIEWEE COST EQUIPMENT COST | MATERIAL QUNITIES | MATERIAL COST Cost
Environmental Quality Specialist

7/14/2020 840 W. Nepessing Drinking Water and.Envigonmental Haaltis Divisigon - 1" - Copper $ 97.50
$ 2,693.Michigan DepartngstafEnvironments {eat Lakes yanddanergy | s 100.00
S 80.30 | $ 248.80 Valve -1 $ 45.00

RE: Request fordextension on 7% Semdce Line iRepkacement Eriggered dnpa Lead Actipn
Level Exceedanee 45City of Highland Park (WSSN 31490) $ 250.00
16 S 144.78 | S 60.66 3 yrds concrete S 510.00

Dear Mrs. Bolt,
7/28/2020 264/266 Cedar Street

cordance to equirements set forthin thg Lead }.Copper Monitori ActionLevgl
> 2920. %?\L ?:xueeuanue%?ér%’ldted Juty 112274%'“”1 9, theg%ia( bﬁ-ﬁfgﬁ"ﬁdli %‘ rk-w Eégluzusa.ed to
re %ce seven pegaeé'bl 1.%0)of the eguﬁuag ead se%%/esﬁges within-the .ty E"EFQ htand-Park
due Jo-the I"ad exceedahce of 201970 the approximate 1,442 lead funknowd ..."terial servic
line<indicated oh-th8 207 9 Preliminaf/ Dis r:but:or\?g\}stoedm Material !n\v'entorv'p._,s.v.!), the Qity
of Hr hlandﬁaﬂ&a@p i t&one-hunlfseP8iie (101) Bad ser\."%@!e?ﬂﬁs between
Oc ¢$f>pr1 20194 <Entember 30, 209H06 3 yrds concrete 5 510.00
2 yrd 21AA $ 45.28
17 As lof the date of this letter, with the allotted fundd #féAPRIfe!Department of EH¥A2nment, Grept
Totaltodate $ 35,111.6&kes, and Energy (EGLE) ReStart Grant as part of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Water

Department has replaced seventy-eight (78) lead service lines thus far, with seven (7)
additional lead service |ines scheduled for replacement on or before September 30, 2020. A
total of eighty-five (85) service lines of the one-hundred one (101) required will have been
replaced.

Utilizing loan proceeds|from the Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWREF), the City of Highland
Park Water Department initially planned to replace approximately 500 lead service lines
—mmom&wmammﬁmmm=

bonding capacity of thecity, the requestedtoanamount was sigr Illbdlllly reduced from

e aaian ~t sl P4 4 AMilliaa-AAalare CA E Millian—la adAdisiann+ 41 U PSR 1 2N hadhidad
dpplU)\lllldLUIy D 4 VIHTIOTT UUTal S (U 4.0 IVITHTOTT. 1T aUJutuornT to Ulls ICUULUU I, IS sUIcuuicyu
r\'l-a_‘,rl' Aata wace maoaved fraom- lhiine 2020 ta O erteabear 2020 The nandamice hac affarctead the i \l
Start Gate was movet 1ITOm Junt 2020 10 OCi0DCT 20201 Ne panueitt nas anctieG e ity
tramaendoucshvy and collections the department budaet has heen imnaected
tremenaousty anG-ConGCtonstne-Gepartmentouagetnas PeCH1mMpacteq:

With the DWRF loan construction activity scheduled for October 2020, the (‘.ity of Highland
Park will be able to utilize a portion of the loan to complete the replacement of the remainin
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

Jennifer Bolt

Environmental Quality Specialist

Drinking Water and Environmental Health Division

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy

RE: Request for Extension on 7% Service Line Replacement Triggered by alLead Acti

Level Exceedance — City of Highland Park (WSSN 3140)

Dear Mrs. Bolt,
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As |of the date of this letter, with the allotted funds from the Department of Environment, Gre

Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) ReStart Grant as part of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Water

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

izing loan proceeds|from the Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF), the City of Highland

e lines
nts and the

rk Water Department initially planned to replace approximately

Unfortunately, due to |

y 500 fead servic
. i
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ith the DWRF loan c¢

cheduled for October

Highland
J

k will be able to utili

ynstruction nr-’ri\/i’ry S
e a portion of the |

an to complete the r

2020, the City of
placement of th

2 remainin

sixteen (16) service le

d lines before the et

nd of calendar year 2

%

20 to meet the 7

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

RE: Request for Extension on 7% Service Line Replacement Triggered by alLead Action

Level Exceedance — City of Highland Park (WSSN 3140)

Dear Mrs. Bolt,

£

In~accordance to the requirements set forth in the Lead and Copper Monitoring = /Action Levgl
LAl | | [Py P [P PN I | N _OONA0O 4l ey £ L1l D L - 4

\I‘\L) cEXxceceudlce |U|.l.3|, Ualed July 12, ZU Ty, U1€ Ully O Tgliiald rdik Wdas IBUI'” et il

ranlara cavvan narran 70/ \ ~Af thhn AvictinAalasad carvicra linac s Hhin I-Inn Cirvy ~f Hicabhland Parl
repgrace-seven }Jclbcnt /o) Ot tne-existing reaa service nes witnin-the - City ot rgniana rary
due to-the lead eveecedoneco - of 2010 _Of tha - annrovimate 1 442 laad vyinknown-material canzde
UUyw (U U0 10U TALCCUOrNn v Ul U Tv. Ut il GPPI UANTIAlS 1,774 1oau 7UuriNrmovwirT Ci1alr SCrviu
lines-indicated-on-the 2019 Preliminary Distribution-Svstem Material lnventory (DSMD-the P|ty
mrrg mr T LB LI} = T T T mrrnmrT |] Totrivuuavuii Vy\}l.vlll wvratouaTtan |||vvllluly \I—l\lell’, e

of Highland Park was required to replace one-hundred one (101} lead service lines between
October 1, 2019 to September 30, 2020

As |of the date of this letter, with the allotted funds from the Department of Environment, Grepat

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

Utilizing loan proceeds|from the Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF), the City of Highland

—mmﬁmwmmmmmm=

Park Water Department initially planned to replace approximately 500 lead service lines

|y 14 £ 1 14 4+l 4 U] £ 41 | £
PO ]Ul”g CapdcCity O1 tneg City, e requesied j0dll amountwas 5 gr |||bd”l|y redauceq I1rorrt

P NSO P | 44 MMilian-AAalare CA E Millian—la adAdisiann+ 41 PSS PPN TS | 2 hadhidad
dpplU)\lllldlUIy D 14 VITHoTT Jolial s 1O 4.0 VIHTOTT. TTT aUUitorT O uns TSUucCuUOTl, e sUlicuuicu
r\'l-a_‘,rl- Aata \wace moved from- liine 2020 o Oecteober 2020 The nandemiec hacec affactad the ot \l
L U Ualtc vwaos 1movou 1MulTT Juilic 2uZvu WU ULliUUCI 2 UZU. e parnuctime 1ids arcuicu uic Uity
tremandoushvyand collections the department budaet has bheen imnacted
LAY LRAYARAT A AT fu) | arnmru ovuncuouuauvuilio uaico UUHCAI T LAY UUUBU[ nao vooiltn IPQ\JI.UU.

With the DWRF loan construction activity scheduled for October 2020, the (‘.ity of Highland

DPW.>DEQ>Leaghand g\ﬂﬂﬂ?&ﬁﬁmaﬁ?mﬁﬁ;g%tdﬁf‘ﬁﬁ?\aﬁpmp loan to complete the replacement of the remainin

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
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CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK

Return to Excellence City Water Department

Damon L. Garrett, PE
Metro Consulting Associates, LLC

September 28, 2020
RECEIVED

September 28 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

Jennifer Bolt

Specialist
Environmental Health Division
of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy

xtension on 7% Service Line Replacement Triggered by a Lead Action
— City of Highland Park (WSSN 3140)

equirements set forth in the Lead and Copper Monitoring — Action Level
r, dated July 12, 2019, the City of Highland Park was required to

t (7%) of the existing lead service lines within the City of Highland Park
dance of 2019. Of the approximate 1,442 lead /unknown material service
2019 Preliminary Distribution System Material Inventory (DSMI), the City
required to replace one-hundred one (101) lead service lines between
ptember 30, 2020.

etter, with the allotted funds from the Department of Environment, Great
Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) ReStart Grant as part of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Water
Department has replaced seventy-eight (78) lead service lines thus far, with seven (7)
additional lead service lines scheduled for replacement on or before September 30, 2020. A
total of eighty-five (85) service lines of the one-hundred one (101) required will have been
replaced.

Utilizing loan proceeds from the Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF), the City of Highland
Park Water Department initially planned to replace approximately 500 lead service lines
between June 2020 and September 2020. Unfortunately, due to financial constraints and the
bonding capacity of the city, the requested loan amount was significantly reduced from
approximately $14 Million dollars to $4.5 Million. In addition to this reduction, the scheduled
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



Archived: Monday, August 16, 2021 1:34:04 PM
From: Susan Montenegro
Sent: Tue, 8 Sep 2020 14:37:28

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

Leslie has replaced eight lines that either had lead service lines or lead pigtails on Mill Street that will count towards our required
14. Additionally, the City replaced two lines last fall when we received our results that triggered the ALE. Are we able to count
those? Can you tell me if there is a special form from EGLE that we need to use to report the lead lines we have replaced?

Thanks,

Susan Montenegro
City Manager

City of Leslie

602 W. Bellevue Street
Leslie, M1 49251
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

This is a reminder that you have an upcoming due date on September 30, 2020. You must complete replacement
of 7% the initial number of lead service lines, and galvanized lines, if the service line is or was connected to lead
piping, in your distribution system and provide documentation by September 30, 2020. This requirement was
triggered by your lead Action Level exceedance in 2019 and detailed in your Action Level exceedance letter.
The initial number of lead service lines is the number of lead lines in place when the replacement program
begins. The supply shall identify the initial number of lead service lines in its distribution system, based on a
materials evaluation. This includes all known lead service lines and unknown likely to contain lead service lines
that the supply has not yet verified.

Please remember that partial lead service line replacements are banned.

If you have questions about this requirement, please visit www.michigan.gov/lcr for additional guidance materials
or contact me either by email or the number listed below.

Thank you,

Jeni Bolt

Environmental Quality Specialist

Drinking Water and Environmental Health Division

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy

517-331-5161 | boltji@Michigan.gov

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

Mayor
Marian McClellan

Mayor Pro Tem
CITY OF OAK PARK Solomon Radner
Council Members
David DeCoster, Director of Facilities Carolyn Burns
en Rich

Julie Edgar
City Manager
Erik Tungate

September 30, 2020

Jeni Bolt, Environmental Quality Specialist R E C E I V E D

Michigan Department of Environment. Great Lakes, and Energy
525 West Allegan Street, P.O. Box 30473 Mar 15 2021
Lansing, MI 48909-7973 EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

RE: City of Oak Park — Lead Service Replacement Letter
Dear Ms. Bolt,

As you know, the City of Oak Park (WSSN: 4880) was a lead action level exceedance community as a result
of the June — September 2019 lead and copper sampling period.

One of the requirements of this action level exceedance was for the City of Oak Park to complete the
replacement of 7% of the initial number of lead in our distribution and to provide documentation by September
30, 2020.

After received our 90" percentile and action level exceedance letter in October 2019, we immediately began
the Public Advisory and Public Education requirements. This led into an intense campaign to identify and
inspect the service lines around the community. Over the next few months, we scheduled countless in-home
inspections to verify a resident’s service line material. We also went door to door to visually inspect the most
susceptible homes in the city. For those homes that we could not gain entry, our Public Works crews would
dig up the service line to determine the service line material. This process was very successful and led to the
city finding 107 private lead service lines thought out the city. Simultaneously throughout this inspection
process, our team was also procuring a qualified vendor to begin the replacement of these lead service lines.

Starting on November 18, 2019, our contactor began the replacement of the known lead service lines on
developing list. We concluded our inventory soon after and competed the last known lead service line
replacement on March 17, 2020. As of September 30, 2020, the City of Oak Park has completed above and
beyond the 7% replacement requirement by replacing 100% of the known lead service lines in the system. I
should note that we have two vacant homes in the city that have a private lead service line. These two homes
have been disconnected. We have also flagged these accounts to not be turned on until the lead service lines
have been replaced.

If any lead service lines, either public or private, are found in the future, they will be immediately replaced at
that time.

Please let me know if there is any further information that you require at this time.
Sincerely,

D)

David DeCoster
Deputy Director of Public Works

City of Oak Park * Department of Public Works * 10600 Capital Avenue, Oak Park, MI 48237 « Ph: (248) 691-7497 « F: (248) 691-7168 « ddecoster@oakparkmi.gov



RECEIVED

Parchment WSSN 05200  pecembersozot
2019 Lead Service Line
Replacement Program

Number of Service Connections going
from "Unknown" to Copper

Replaced either Lead or
Verified as a Copper Service Galvanized Service Line Total
Materials with Copper

67 89 156




Archived: Monday, August 16, 2021 2:22:15 PM

From: Onan, Brandon (EGLE)

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 7:53:41 AM

To: Philip, Kris (EGLE) Thurston, Brian (EGLE) Krisztian, George (EGLE) Oswald, Eric (EGLE)
Cec: Bishop, Heather (EGLE)

Subject: FW: Numbers for DWSRF LSLR project in Parchment

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

News this morning from Kalamazoo.

Brandon Onan, P.E.

Lead and Copper Unit Supenvisor

Drinking Water & Environmental Health Division

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
(p) 616.307.6736

onanb@michigan.gov

From: Baker, James <bakerj@kalamazoocity.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 7:45 AM

To: Bishop, Heather (EGLE) <BishopH(@michigan.gov>

Cc: Deater, Shannan <deaters@kalamazoocity.org>; Bonhomme, Joseph <bonhommej@kalamazoocity.org>; Onan, Brandon
(EGLE) <OnanB(@michigan.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Numbers for DWSRF LSLR project in Parchment

Heather,

All lead services have been replaced or verified by excavation to be copper/copper as of 4-2-2020. Please see the numbers
below by type from Joe.

Thanks
James Baker

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bonhomme, Joseph" <bonhommej@kalamazoocity.org>

Date: April 2, 2020 at 5:47:00 PM EDT

To: "Baker, James" <bakerj@kalamazoocity.org>

Cec: "Blades III, Charles" <bladesc@kalamazoocity.org>, "Carrillo, Esmeralda" <carrilloe(@kalamazoocity.org>,
"Hoskin, Lorenzo" <hoskinl@kalamazoocity.org>, "Jung, Shawn" <jungs@kalamazoocity.org>, "McClenney, Bob"


mailto:OnanB@michigan.gov
mailto:PHILIPK@michigan.gov
mailto:THURSTONB@michigan.gov
mailto:krisztiang@michigan.gov
mailto:OswaldE1@michigan.gov
mailto:BishopH@michigan.gov
mailto:onanb@michigan.gov
mailto:bonhommej@kalamazoocity.org
mailto:bakerj@kalamazoocity.org
mailto:bladesc@kalamazoocity.org
mailto:carrilloe@kalamazoocity.org
mailto:hoskinl@kalamazoocity.org
mailto:jungs@kalamazoocity.org

<McClenneyB@kalamazoocity.org>, "Rininger, Deborah" <RiningerD@kalamazoocity.org>, "Skalski, Steve"
<skalskis@kalamazoocity.org>, "McDonagh, Jane" <McDona kalamazoocity.org>, "Deater, Shannan"
<deaters(@kalamazoocity.org>

Subject: Numbers for DWSRF LSLR project in Parchment

James,

As of end of the day today, we have completed all of the verify/lead service line replacement in the City of
Parchment. Here is the breakdown of that work:

99 — Verified Copper/Copper

147 — Replace Both Street & Yard Service

75 — Replace Street Service Only

8 — Replace Yard Service Only

*7 — Services disconnected, verified no such address, or vacant lot.
*I have given Jane all the information on the last group of numbers
I think our crews did an awesome job!!!

Thanks,

Joe Bonhomme

Water Superintendent

City of Kalamazoo

(269) 337-8716

Confidentiality: Think before you Print. The information contained in this electronic mail message and any attachments is
mtended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain legally privileged, confidential
mformation or work product. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution, or forwarding of the Email message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify me by Email reply, and delete the original message from your system.


mailto:McClenneyB@kalamazoocity.org
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City of Birmingham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements
October 1, 2019 thru September 30, 2020

Knowles St 6/29/2020
Fifth st Address  6/59/2020
Fifth St —6/29/20260
o 1 355|Baldwin T
Fifth 51 St 179[suffielq 072972020
Fifth 3| St 7a3|w. Erank 71472020
Seventh 4| St 152|E. Lincoln 7/14/2020
Seventh 5/ St 960|Harmon 7/14/2020
Seventh 6| 5t 916|Knox 7/14/2020
Seventh /| st 2°o/tinden 2949020
Rembrandt o 20/ Ridgedale o1 05000
o ) L9 368 |W. Lincoln_’M e
REMOIranutl 10 484|W. Maple 1711072020
Rembrandt 11 142 |W. Maple (116/2020
Rembrandt 12 150 |W. Maple 7/16/2020
Rembrandt 13 311|W. Frank 7/16/2020
Sixth 14| st 544|Wallace 7/15/2020
Lincoln 15 361|E. Maple 7y57/2020
Jermont 16| 378/386 |E.Maple 8/26/2020
Vermont— o3 |PIgNM__ gy 15620
¥ 18 395|E. Maple ]~ """~
Vermont 4 315 Madison  8/3172020
Vermont g 154 |W. Maple 8/18/2020
Vermont 21 447|Hanna  8/18/2020
Vermont 22 915|0akland  9/4/2020
Vermont 23 507|Lakeview  9/4/2020
Vermont__ 24 523 |Lakeview gy19/29020
Varmaamd 25 591 |Lakeview 15 /0090
MRS 608 Lakeview |~ """~
VETITTTOTT 27 611 | Lakeview of 1U7ZUZU
vermont 28 619 | Lakeview a/1072020
Vermont 29 620]|Lakeview 8/18/2020
Vermont 30 633 |Lakeview 8/17/2020
Vermont 31 650 Lakeview 8/18/2020
Vermont 32 655 |Lakeview gy18/2020
Vermont >3 684|Lakeview g/54/2020
oo om , 34 856 |Lakeview I I5AaA
‘V’CIIIIUII:. 35 859 Lakeview I’\)I yAvrAv)
vermont 3¢ 887 |Lakeview 7512020
Vermont 37 556|W. Maple ©/9/2020
Vermont 38 632|0akland  8/7/2020
Vermont 39 951|Ridgedale 9/12/2020
Vermont 40 975|Madison 8/31/2020
Altadena 4! 927|Maple 749772020
Altadena— 32| 1047|Madison 257,505
A len L 43 860 Ridgedale _|,__,
I:\!LdUIUI Id 44 515 Madison [ L'II'LULU
Altadena 45 768 0akland /372020
Altadena 36 864 |0akland 7128/2020
Altadena 47 723 |Ridgedale 7/28/2020
Altadena 48 615|0akland  8/3/2020
Altadena 49 987|0akland  7797/2020
Longfellow >0 948 |0akland g/14/2029
51 959|0akland
52 552 |Madison

RECEIVED
September 30 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU
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902 E
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218 N
823 N
900 N
1523
1607 W
1207
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1624
1617 N
1610
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1822 W
1823 W
820 E

City of Birmingham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements
October 1, 2019 thru September 30, 2020

Altadena 7/28/2020
Longfellow Address 9152020
?_uﬂgfrc!!u‘v'\i 1 355 Baldwin 9:15‘{2020
tongfetiow —, 179 |suffield 971472020
Longfellow 3 743|W. Erank 8/31/2020
Longfellow 4 152|E. Lincoln 9/14/2020
Longfellow 5 960/Harmon  9/1/2020
Longfellow © 916/Knox  8/26/2020
Longfellow /| 235 tinden __g/1/5929
Lanafollow, S 967 Ridgedale o104 ;o000
A 368|W. Lincoln |~ "~~~
Lorgrenow 10 484|W. Maple [e) ASRWPAVIAV)
LongTe”OW 11 142 |W. Maple /172020
Longfellow 12 150 |W. Maple 8/31/2020
Longfellow 13 311|W. Frank  9/8/2020
Longfellow 14 544|Wallace  9/1/2020
Longfellow 15 361 E. Maple gy26/2020
Longfellow—° 378/386 |EMaple g/56/5000
] nafalavas 17 763 Pllgrlm O/1 /909N
-OVETP 18 395|E. Maple [ ' “74Y
Longfelfow 4 315 Madison  8/2672020
Longfellow 3¢ 154 |W. Maple 9/1/2020
Lincoln 21 447|Hanna 0/1/2020
Lincoln 22 915|0akland 8/17/2020
Lincoln 23 507 |Lakeview g8/17/2020
Wilson 24 523 |Lakeview 5/19/2020
wilson 2> 591 Lakeview ,)19/5000
A .. .26 608 Lakeview _| = _ ___
bUlIlIl:'l..l.ILUL27 611 | Lakeview VA BRS ) FAVVAV)
Etowan 28 619 Lakeviewll,ZU/ZUlU
Houstonia 29 620|Lakeview [1/3/2020
Owana 30 633 |Lakeview12/23/2019
Twelve Mile31| Rd  650|Lakeview 5/27/2020
Greenleaf 32| pr  655|Lakeview gy15/2020
Maple 33| pg 684 Lakeview gy31/5020
Catalpa— o oo Lakeview o, 009
.. 35 859 Lakeview B
Cedarhitt— 3¢ 387 | Lakeview 07372020
Houstonia 37 556|W. Maple 9/28/2020
Houstonia 38 632|0akland  9/28/2020
Houstonia 39 951|Ridgedale 9/29/2020
Houstonia 40 975|Madison  9/29/2020
Lincoln 41 927|Maple  gy15/2020

42 1047 |Madison

43 860|Ridgedale

44 515|Madison

45 768 |0akland

46 864 |0akland

47 723|Ridgedale

48 615 |0akland

49 987|0akland

50 948 |0akland

51 959 |0akland

52 552 |Madison

RECEIVED

September 30 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU



Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

October 1, 2019 thru September 30, 2020 RECEIVED
September 30 2020
Address

1 355|Baldwin

2 179 |Suffield

3 743 |W. Frank
4 152|E. Lincoln

5 960 |Harmon

6 916 |Knox

7 255(Linden

8 967 |Ridgedale
9 368 |W. Lincoln
10 484 |\W. Maple
11 142|W. Maple
12 150|W. Maple
13 311|W. Frank
14 544|Wallace
15 361|E. Maple
16| 378/386 |E.Maple
17 763 |Pilgrim
18 395|E. Maple
19 815 |Madison
20 154|W. Maple
21 447 |\Hanna
22 915 |Oakland
23 507 |Lakeview
24 523|Lakeview
25 591 |Lakeview
26 608 |Lakeview
27 611 |Lakeview
28 619 |Lakeview
29 620|Lakeview
30 633 |Lakeview
31 650 |Lakeview
32 655 |Lakeview
33 684 |Lakeview
34 856 |Lakeview
35 859 | Lakeview
36 887 |Lakeview
37 556 |W. Maple
38 632|0akland
39 951 |Ridgedale
40 975 |Madison
41 927 |Maple
42 1047 |Madison
43 860 |Ridgedale
44 515|Madison
45 768 |0Oakland
46 864 |0akland
47 723|Ridgedale
48 615|0Oakland
49 987 |0akland
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

4 152 |E. Lincoln

5 960|Harmon

6 916 [Knox

7 255|Linden

8 967 |[Ridgedale

9 368|W. Lincoln
10 484 |W. Maple
11 142 |W. Maple
12 150|W. Maple
13 311|W. Frank
14 544|Wallace
15 361|E. Maple
16| 378/386 |E.Maple
17 763|Pilgrim
18 395 |E. Maple
19 815|Madison
20 154|W. Maple
21 447 |Hanna
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
35 859|Lakeview
36 887|Lakeview
37 556|W. Maple
38 632 |Oakland
39 951|Ridgedale
40 975|Madison
41 927 |Maple
42 1047 |Madison
43 860|Ridgedale
44 515|Madison
45 768|0akland
46 864 |0akland
47 723|Ridgedale
48 615|Oakland
49 987|0akland
50 948|0akland




RECEIVED

City of Melvindale @

DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SEWER
3100 Oakwood Boulevard e Melvindale, Michigan 48122
(313) 429-1064 @ Fax (313} 383-3993 e www.melvindale.org

To: GLWA
Date: October 2, 2020

Re: Lead Service Lines/Replacement

The City of Melvindale has approximately 1,000 lead service lines in the city. The
following have been completed as of 9/30/2020:

19502 Wood 19503 Wood 19510 Wood
19511 Wood 19516 Wood 19517 Wood
19524 Wood 19525 Wood 19530 Wood
19531 Wood 19536 Wood 19544 Wood
19545 Wood 19550 Wood 19551 Wood
19559 Wood 19572 Wood 19578 Wood
19579 Wood 19586 Wood 19587 Wood
19594 Wood 19600 Wood

Larrie Ordus

DPW Director

City of Melvindale




Completed Lead Water Service Replacements
October 1, 2019 thru September 30, 2020

City of Birmingham

RECEIVED

September 30 2020

Address
CITY OF DEARBORN HEIGHTS
LEAD SERVICE LINESREPLAGED 355 [Baldwin
OCTOBER 1, 2019(TO SEPTEMBER 30, 20269  suffield

3 743 |W. Frank
4101/ ACADEMY DEARBORN HEIBHTS, M52 E]Lingglms 4431
4116|ACADEMY EARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi®O[Hprmam o5 5319
4131|ACADEMY DEARBORN-HEIGHTS, M{-> | | 48125 25453
4132|ACADEMY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MIZ- | -{,_ 48125 25669
4139|ACADEMY EARBORN HEIGHTS, Micq wl | 48425 25727
4140| ACADEMY EARBORN HEIGHTS, Miga w|. MiBie5 25743
4147| ACADEMY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi42|w. Mtgi125 24655
4148| ACADEMY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI50|W. Migie25 25646
4156|ACADEMY EARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi11[W. Fragkos 25000
4164|ACADEMY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M1** 1298125 20034
4171|ACADEMY DEARBORN HEIGHIS ML -1 48125 23423
4172|ACADEMY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M) 4 ol 48125 26113
4177|ACADEMY EARBORN HE{GHTS, Mos £ | mA8d25 3805
4180| ACADEMY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi15/Madi48425 4451
4188| ACADEMY DEARBORN HEEBHTS, M154|W. Még125 5153
4198| ACADEMY DEARBORN HERSHTS, M47 [Hhnng125 6511
4205|ACADEMY DEARBORN HEFGHTS, Mi1> OpKiafs o5] | 6780
4206|ACADEMY DEARBORN-HEfGHTS M-~ -{-4825 6949
4401{ACADEMY DEARBORNHEIGHTS, M- |, 48125 6441
4402| ACADEMY DEARBORN HEWGHTS, Mins | JiedB25 18112
4417| ACADEMY )EARBORN HEJGHTS, M 11| [ Jked8425 18219
4418| ACADEMY DEARBORN HE#8HTS, Mi191dkevi8125 25478
4425| ACADEMY DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi20 | Lgkevig25 25483
4426|ACADEMY EARBORN HERGHTS, Mi33|Lqkevigwos 25513
4434|ACADEMY DEARBORN HEfGHTS, M1>Y1{*e¥18%25 25516
4441|ACADEMY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, ML | ] 48425 25523
4449 ACADEMY DEARBORNHEIGHTS, Mic 1, |, 48125 25535
4450|ACADEMY EARBORN HEKGHTS, Mizo| | dkedtB8h25 25605
4457| ACADEMY DEARBORN HEH8HTS, Mig7 | Ldke #8125 25617
4458| ACADEMY DEARBORN HEBBHTS, Mi56/W. M5 5715
4464| ACADEMY DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi32|Opklaighi 25 4140
4465|ACADEMY DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi>1[Ridee# o5 4402
4466|ACADEMY DEARBORN-HEIGHTS M1 V29281 25 4489
4474|ACADEMY DEARBORNHEJGHTS, M- T, 48125 4996
4482| ACADEMY DEARBORN HE}GHTS, Mizn riiA8125 24035
4489| ACADEMY EARBORN HEKGHTS, MH15 Madé8325 24728
4490| ACADEMY DEARBORN HENGHTS, Mies|ohki#@125 25611
4497| ACADEMY DEARBORN HE#GHTS, V864 Ohklatgil 25 25623
4505| ACADEMY )EARBORN HEfGHTS, M23|Ridserizios 25715
25410/ ACADEMY EARBORN HEfGHTS, M1=>[OPlansh o5 24169
25418/ ACADEMY DEARBORN-HEIGHTS, Mi>” [ ~F 48125 25872

51 959 |0akland

52 552 |Madison

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU



City of Birmingham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

25471{COLGATE DEARBORKPHEIGHTS; KA 1P 48227°7] -7 574@@5&5‘%%@0
25483[COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI, | 48127 e
25505[COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M| 48127 6641
25545[COLGATE EARBORN HEIGHTS, MHss [phid @127 8207
25555[COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi79 s{idl8127 8222
25627[COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi43|W. Fr48k27 8244
25637[COLGATE DEARBORN HEIBHTS, Mi52 E{Linggim7 8247
25647|COLGATE EARBORN HEIGHTS, MH®OHprmpsy o7 8435
25657|COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M=o | 248127 8281
25669|COLGATE EARBORNHEIGHTS, M- [, ';3;@1;7 5905
25679|COLGATE EARBORN HEIGHTS, Migalwl 148327 5932
25709[COLGATE EARBORN HEIGHTS, Miga W, nAgi27 6564
25719[COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi42 | W. Mék27 25577
25739[COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI50|W. Magiko7 4147
4441[CORNELL EARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi11[W. Fragkos 4853
4497|CORNELL DEARBORN HEIGHTS, !vﬁ“f* g1 25 25249
4505|CORNELL DEARBORN HEIGHIS M - |V 41 25 26010
4506|CORNELL DEARBORNHEIGHTS, M 3 o4 48125 26042
4518|CORNELL EARBORN HE{GHTS, Mos £ | mZA8d25 24399
25710[DARTMOUTH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M815 Madid8d 27 25647
4169|DETROIT DEARBORN HEEBHTS, M154|W. MA®K25 25653
4935[DETROIT DEARBORN HERBHTS, Mi47 [Hpnnag125 25661
25861|ETON DEARBORN HEfGHTS, Mi1>OpKang1os) | [ 25726
4490|GRINDLEY PARK | DEARBORN-HEfGHTS Mi_~-1=48Y25 8627
25412|HOPKINS DEARBORNHEIGHTS, M- |, 48125 4974
25413 [HOPKINS DEARBORN HEWZHTS, Ming || JkeA8425 5654
25420[HOPKINS )EARBORN HEJGHTS, M 11| [ Jked8425 4495
25421[HOPKINS DEARBORN HENBHTS, Mi19|1dkevi825 25016
25428[HOPKINS DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi20 | Lgkevig25 25143
25429|HOPKINS EARBORN HERGHTS, Mi33|Lqkevigwos 25445
25436|HOPKINS DEARBORN HEFGHTS, M1>°14€%8%25 25452
25437|HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M- |- 48425 25461
25444[HOPKINS DEARBORNHEIGHTS, Mi 1, 1, 48125 25520
25445|HOPKINS EARBORN HEWGHTS, MHzo || dkedtBd25 25536
25452[HOPKINS DEARBORN HEHEHTS, Mig7 | L dke 8425 25537
25460[HOPKINS DEARBORN HEBGHTS, Mi56|W. MARE25 25658
25461[HOPKINS DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi32|Opklatghi 25 25669
25468|HOPKINS DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi>1|Ridgesion 25718
25476/HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M{Z2 M98} o5 25936
25477|HOPKINS DEARBORNHEIGHTS, M2 o 8125 26552
25512|HOPKINS DEARBORN HEJGHTS, Mizn riin 8125 8243
25513[HOPKINS EARBORN HERGHTS, MH15 Madid8325 8271
25520[HOPKINS DEARBORN HENGHTS, Mi6s | ohki125 8281
25521{HOPKINS DEARBORN HE#GHTS, V864 Opklatgll 25 8329
25528[HOPKINS )EARBORN HEfGHTS, Mi23[RidsetBios 25536
25529|HOPKINS EARBORN HEfGHTS, MI=>[OPlans) o5 25725
25536|HOPKINS DEARBORN HE!QJ.TS, Mo ST 48125 25744
51 959 |0akland
52 552 |Madison




City of Birmingham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

25537[HOPKINS DEARBORKPHEIGHTS, K™ >{P 482257 <77 2598@@5&5‘%%@0
25620[HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI, | 48125 26065 "o ety
25621[HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M| 48125 26214
25628[HOPKINS EARBORN HEIGHTS, MHss [phid@i@125 25520
25631[HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi79 s{iéi8125 25526
25637[HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi43|W. Fr48k25 5681
25639[HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIBHTS, Mi52 E{Linggims 6964
25735|HOPKINS EARBORN HEIGHTS, MO Hprmpsy o5 7881
5638[HURON DEARBORN-HEIGHTS, M{-> | | 48125 8004
25412|LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, ML_- |- ';Z&;§127 6711
25413|LEHIGH EARBORN HEIGHTS, Miga|wl 148327 6821
25420(LEHIGH EARBORN HEIGHTS, Miga \w. nABi27 7127
25421|LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi42 |W. Mék27 6867
25428 LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI50|W. Magiko7 4402
25429|LEHIGH EARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi11[W. Fragh o7 4462
25436|LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, !vﬁ“f* i T DY, 5651
25437|LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS M o] 481 27 25619
25444 LEHIGH DEARBORNHEIGHTS, M3 oo 48127 25635
25453|LEHIGH EARBORN HE{GHTS, Migs £ | mA8d27 25649
25455(LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M815|Madid8d 27 24413
25460 LEHIGH DEARBORN HEEBHTS, M154|W. MA®k27 4205
25468[LEHIGH DEARBORN HERBHTS, Mi47 [Hpnnag127 5650
25469 |LEHIGH DEARBORN HEfGHTS, MIT>OpKamg107] | [ 26316
25476|LEHIGH DEARBORN-HEfGHTS, M- - -{-—48%27 25703
25504 |LEHIGH DEARBORNHEIGHTS, MI-- | |, 48127 4624
25512|LEHIGH DEARBORN HEWZHTS, Ming || Jked8427 7236
25513[LEHIGH )EARBORN HEJGHTS, Mi11 | dke 8427 25625
25521|LEHIGH DEARBORN HENBHTS, Mi19|1dkevi8d27 25645
25528|LEHIGH DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi20 | Lgkevig27 25703
25529|LEHIGH EARBORN HERGHTS, Mi33|Lqkevigwo7 5764
25536|LEHIGH DEARBORN HEFGHTS, M1>° [ 14€%8%27 6137
25620|LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M- |- 48427 6169
25621|LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi., . |, . 48127 6180
25630|LEHIGH EARBORN HEKGHTS, Mizo| | dkedt8d27 8679
25631|LEHIGH DEARBORN HEHEHTS, Mig7 | L dke 8427 25476
25638|LEHIGH DEARBORN HEBGHTS, Mi56|W. MARE27 25512
25639 LEHIGH DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi32|Opklargh 27 25513
25646 |LEHIGH DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi>1[Rideesgio7 25529
25647 |LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M{Z2 M98} o7 25537
25652 |LEHIGH DEARBORNHEIGHTS, M2 08127 25625
25666|LEHIGH DEARBORN HEJGHTS, Mizn riiaA8127 25656
25710[LEHIGH EARBORN HERGHTS, MH15 Madid8327 25659
25711[LEHIGH DEARBORN HENGHTS, Mi6s | Ohki@127 25664
4131{MADISON DEARBORN HE#GHTS, V864 Ohklatgil 25 25675
4139|MADISON )EARBORN HEfGHTS, Mi23[RidgesBios 25678
4140{MADISON EARBORN HEfGHTS, M1=>[OPlans) o5 25724
4148|MADISON DEARBORN HE!QJ.TS, M ST 48125 25733
51 959 |0akland
52 552 |Madison




City of Birmingham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

4155[MADISON DEARBORKPHEIGHTS, K™ >{P 482257 <77 411@@5&5‘%%@0
4156|MADISON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI, | 48125 4124 soreomeroewssicy
4163[MADISON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M| 48125 4206
4164|MADISON EARBORN HEIGHTS, MHss [phid @125 4215
4172|MADISON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi79 s{i#i8125 25822
4179|MADISON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi43|W. Fr48k25 27161
4187[MADISON DEARBORN HEIBHTS, Mi52 E{Linggims 6627
4188|MADISON EARBORN HEIGHTS, MO Hprmpsy o5 4641
4196|MADISON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M=o | 248125 4936
4204|MADISON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, ML_- |- ';Z&;glgs 4189
4205|MADISON EARBORN HEIGHTS, Mo wl 148525 4197
4213[MADISON EARBORN HEIGHTS, Miga W, nABi25 5907
4401{MADISON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi42 | w. V4325 4679
4402|MADISON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI50|W. Magiko5 4957
4418|MADISON EARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi11[W. Frag o5
4426(MADISON DEARBORN-HEIGHTS, !vﬁ“f* %8105 Above addr
4434|MADISON DEARBORN HEIGHTS M o] A1 25 submitted 1
4441|MADISON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Ml ol 48125
4442(MADISON EARBORN HE{GHTS, Migs £ | M#8d 25
4449|MADISON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M815|Madid84 25
4468|MADISON DEARBORN HEEBHTS, M154|W. MA®K25
4482|MADISON DEARBORN HERBHTS, Mi47 [Hpnnag125
4490|MADISON DEARBORN HEFGHTS, Mi1> OpKiangy 25| |
4491|MADISON DEARBORN-HEfGHTS, M-~ -{-—48%25
4495|MADISON DEARBORNHEIGHTS, MI-- | |, 48125
4505|MADISON DEARBORN HEWZHTS, Ming || 1k A8425
4506|MADISON )EARBORN HEJGHTS, Mé11 | dke 8425

25844|MCDONALD DEARBORN HENBHTS, Mi19|1dkevi8425

25845(MCDONALD DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi20 | Lgkevi§25

25856|MCDONALD EARBORN HERGHTS, Mi33|Lqkevigwos

25857|MCDONALD DEARBORN HEFGHTS, M>° [ 14<€%8%25

25868 MCDONALD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M- |- 48425

25869| MCDONALD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi., . |. . 48125

25908 MCDONALD EARBORN HEHgH |

S, Miso[| dkedtOh20

25909|MCDONALD DEARBORN HEHEHTS, Mig7 | L dke 8425
25925(MCDONALD DEARBORN HEBGHTS, Mi56|W. MARER5
25930[MCDONALD DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi32|Opklatghi 25
25938|MCDONALD DEARBORN HEFSHTS, Mi>1[Rideesion
25954/ MCDONALD DEARBORN-HEIGHTS M1 V129381 25
26008 MCDONALD DEARBORN HE‘;,’g TS e 28125
26024|MCDONALD DEARBORN HEJGHTS, Mizn riin 8125
26025(MCDONALD EARBORN HEKGHTS, MH15 Madé#8425
26032[MCDONALD DEARBORN HENGHTS, Mies|ohki#a125
26033[MCDONALD DEARBORN HE#GHTS, V864 Opklatgll 25
26040[MCDONALD )EARBORN HEfGHTS, Mi23[RidgetBios
26041|MCDONALD EARBORN HEfGHTS, MI=>[OPlansh o5
26048/ MCDONALD DEARBORN HE!QJ.TS, Mo ST 48125
51 959 |0akland

52 552 |Madison




City of Birmingham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

26056]MCDONALD DEARBORN PIIGHTS. kAT & >]P A8 195°0] 2020 Seii,?bi';é‘igo
26057[MCDONALD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI, | 48125 FeLE DD Css Ly
26204|MCDONALD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M| 48125

25627[PENN EARBORN HEIGHTS, MHss [phiddi@127

25651[PENN DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi79 | s{idl8127

25721[PENN DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi43|W. Fr48k27

25926(PENNIE DEARBORN HEIBHTS, M52 E]Lingglms

25934 |PENNIE EARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi®O[Hprmam o5

26348|PENNIE DEARBORN-HEIGHTS, M{-> | | 48125

26356|PENNIE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi-- | -{,_ 48125

26540|PENNIE EARBORN HEIGHTS, Micq wl | 48425

26541[PENNIE EARBORN HEIGHTS, Miga w|. MiBie5

25406[STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi42 | W. Mé3k27

25407[STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi50

25414{STANFORD EARBORN HEIGHTS, M311[W. Fragh o7

25415[STANFORD

o |

EARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi**

TOLLH

ARIEIEIEEE

LA
%
\l

25422 (STANFORD DEARBORN HE§ | é‘:’s')‘é,s ..:jgﬁiﬂ
25423|STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mj 5 of- 48127

25430|STANFORD EARBORN HE{GHTS, Migs £ | mZA8d27
25431[{STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M815 Madid8d 27
25438[STANFORD DEARBORN HERBHTS, M154|W. M4 k27
25446[STANFORD DEARBORN HERBHTS, Mi47 [Hpnnag127
25447|STANFORD DEARBORN HEFGHTS, Mi1> OpKiang1 27| |
25454|STANFORD DEARBORN HEfGHTS, M- -{-—48127
25455|STANFORD DEARBORNHEIGHTS, MI-- | |, 48127
25462 STANFORD DEARBORN HEWZHTS, Ming || Jked8427
25463[STANFORD )EARBORN HEJGHTS, Mi11 | dke 8427
25470[STANFORD DEARBORN HENBHTS, Mi19|1dkevi8d27
25471[STANFORD DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi20 | Lgkevig27
25504|STANFORD EARBORN HERGHTS, Mi33|Lqkevigwo7
25505|STANFORD DEARBORN HEFGHTS, M1>°[14€%8%27
25515|STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, ML~ |- 48427
25520/ STANFORD DEARBORNHEIGHTS, M1, |, 48127
25521|STANFORD EARBORN HEHgH |

S, Mdso || dkedtOdZ 1

25528[STANFORD DEARBORN HEHEHTS, Mig7 | L dke 8427
25536[STANFORD DEARBORN HEBGHTS, Mi56|W. MARE27
25622[STANFORD DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi32|Opklarghi 27
25630|STANFORD DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi>1[Rideesgio7
25633|STANFORD DEARBORN-HEIGHTS M1 > Y1238 27
25641|STANFORD DEARBORN HE},’g TS e 28127
25649[STANFORD DEARBORN HEJGHTS, Mizn riiaA8127
25667[STANFORD EARBORN HEKGHTS, V15 Madid8327
25711|{STANFORD DEARBORN HENGHTS, Mi6s | Ohki@127
25719[STANFORD DEARBORN HE#GHTS, V864 Opklatgll 27
25727[STANFORD )EARBORN HEfGHTS, Mi23[RidsetBie7
25735|STANFORD EARBORN HEfGHTS, M1=>[OpXlans) o7

4102|SYRACUSE DEARBORN HE!QJ.TS, Mo ST 48125

51 959 |0akland

52 552 |Madison




City of Birmingham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

4109]SYRACUSE DEARBORN PIIGHTS. kAT & >TP A8 195°0] 2020 Seii,?bi';é‘igo
4123[SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI, | 48125 FeLe owo e o
4131[SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 48125

4132[SYRACUSE EARBORN HEIGHTS, M55 g hiadB125

4139|SYRACUSE

[ |

DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi79 |sjffit8125

4140[SYRACUSE

| |

EARBORN HEIGHTS, M43 |W. Frd8k25

4147[SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIBHTS, Mi52 E{Linggims
4148|SYRACUSE EARBORN HEIGHTS, MO Hprmpsy o5
4155|SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M=o | 248125
4156|SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI_- | .|, 48125
4163|SYRACUSE EARBORN HEIGHTS, Micqe vl 1148125
4164|SYRACUSE EARBORN HEIGHTS, Miga W, nABi25
4171{SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi42 | w. MA325
4172[SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI50|W. Magko5
4179|SYRACUSE EARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi11[W. Fraghos
4180|SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, !vﬁ“f* o811 05
4187|SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS M o] A8 25
4188|SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Ml ol 48125
4197[SYRACUSE EARBORN HE{GHTS, Migs £ | M#A5d 25
4198[SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M815|Madid8d 25
4205[SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEEBHTS, M154|W. MA®K25
4216[SYRACUSE DEARBORN HERBHTS, Mi47 [Hpnnag125
4402|SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEFGHTS, Mi1> OpKiangy 25| |
4125|WEST POINT DEARBORN-HEfGHTS, M- - -{-—48%25
4133|WEST POINT DEARBORNHEIGHTS, MI-- | |, 48125
4141|WEST POINT DEARBORN HEWZHTS, Ming || 148425
4144|WEST POINT )EARBORN HEJGHTS, Mé11 | dke 8425
4149|WEST POINT DEARBORN HENBHTS, Mi19|1dkevi8d25
4152|WEST POINT DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi20 | Lgke 25
4157 WEST POINT EARBORN HERSHTS, Mi33 |Lqkevigwos
4160|WEST POINT DEARBORN HEFGHTS, M1>°[14€%8%25
4165|WEST POINT DEARBORN HEIGHTS, ML~ |- 48425
4168|WEST POINT DEARBORNHEIGHTS, M1, |, 48125
4173|WEST POINT EARBORN HEHgH |

S, Miso[| dkedtoh20

4184|WEST POINT DEARBORN HEHEHTS, Mig7 | L dke 8425
4200[WEST POINT DEARBORN HEBBHTS, Mi56/W. M5
4215|WEST POINT DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi32|Opklarghi 25
4216[WEST POINT DEARBORN HERSHTS, Mi>1 [Ridsepon
4401|WEST POINT DEARBORN-HEIGHTS M2V P 9281 25
4402|WEST POINT DEARBORN HE},’g TS 438125
4465 WEST POINT DEARBORN HEJGHTS, Mizn riin 8125
4466|WEST POINT EARBORN HEKGHTS, MH15 Madid8325
4473|WEST POINT DEARBORN HENGHTS, Mi6s | ohki125
4474{WEST POINT DEARBORN HE#GHTS, V864 Opklatgll 25
4481|WEST POINT )EARBORN HEfGHTS, Mi23[RidgesBios
4482|WEST POINT EARBORN HEfGHTS, M1=>[OPlans) o5
4489|WEST POINT DEARBORN HE!QJ.TS, M ST 48125
51 959 |0akland

52 552 |Madison




City of Birmingham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

= RECEIVED
4490]WEST POINT DEARBORN RETGH TS RAT - ~fP 48125° ] 2020

September 30 2020

4497|WEST POINT DEARBORN HEIGHTS, I\/IIAddr 48125 EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU
5157|WEST POINT DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Ml | 48125

1 355|Baldwin

2 179 |Suffield

3 743|W. Frank

4 152 |E. Lincoln

5 960 (Harmon

6 916|Knox

7 255/ Linden

8 967|Ridgedale

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
35 859 |Lakeview
36 887|Lakeview
37 556|W. Maple
38 632 |0akland
39 951|Ridgedale
40 975|Madison
41 927|Maple
42 1047 |Madison
43 860|Ridgedale
44 515|Madison
45 768|0akland
46 864|0akland
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
KNOWN LEAD SERVICE LINES TO BE REPLACER 355/ Baldwin
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 2 179 |Suffield
3 743 |W. Frank
ACADEMY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M1 483 f5 Linjcoln
CORNELL DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MP A89prarmon
HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 43105
HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi, ggig';";ale
HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mg 48125 | Incoin
AMHERST DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mlp 4842F. Niaple
ANDOVER DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi1 48125. Miaple
ANDOVER DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M2 48908. Niaple
ANN ARBOR TRAIL  |[DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M# 383Dy Frank
ANNAPOLIS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI* 287 pEa"pce
ANNAPOLIS DEARBORN HEIGHTS MEE] L 2 %iis“pﬁf
ANNAPOLIS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 48193 /|
BEECH DALY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mlg 48485 vbple
BEECH DALY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mo 484 M3ad|son
BEECH DALY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M0 48420. Maple
BEECH DALY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, ML 487 Fenta
BERWYN DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M| | 3837Klpnd
BERWYN DEARBORN-HEIGHTS Mt 48107 e
CENTRALIA DEARBORNHEIGHTS Mz || 48320, ficw
COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mz 48125, Liow
COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 43125keliew
COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mig 48427keliiew
COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M9 580 ABkeliew
COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 883 ppkepiew
COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mt 489 p7 eyiew
COLGATE DEARBORN-HEIGHTS M- 48107 Y
=~ oo ToeyIew
COLGATE DEARBORN-HEIGHTS, M, L
COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 48307 oliew
COLGATE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mis 4812%keliew
COLONIAL DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M7 4847. Maple
CORNELL DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M8 582 {akipnd
CORNELL DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M¥ AR} pRdgpdale
CORNELL DEARBORN-HEIGHTS M1 183p5a%son
CROISSANT DEARBORN-HEIGHTS, ME | 3+2\$;:on
CURRIER DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mz 48125 L 4aie
CURRIER DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Vijg 433 Madlson
CURRIER DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mis 484 2akipnd
DARTMOUTH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi6 884 aklipnd
DARTMOUTH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 483 Ridgpdale
ETON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MP® h83 55 Tpnd
ETON DEARBORN HEIGHTS M| | 48125 1"
56 S548-0aikdan
51 959 |0akland
52 552 |Madison

RECEIVED
September 30 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU



City of Birmingham

Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

FENTON DEARBORN HEIGHTE Tetl - 20> FgE P mber 30, 2020
FENTON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 48127 |
FENTON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 48127
FENTON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, My 483 Bhidivin
FENTON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M2 484 2T ffikId
FENTON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MB 283 ¥. Ffank
FENTON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M1 483 fF7 Lincoln
FENTON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MP 484 prArmon
GRAYFIELD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 43107
GULLEY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi, g.giz;y;,;;";ale
GULLEY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mg 48120 (Incoin
GULLEY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mlp 48427, Nhaple
HANOVER DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi1 48125. Maple
HARDING DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M2 48308. Miaple
HARDING DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 383D Frank
HASS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI* 2811 ‘j"jacf
o) vipple
HASS DEARBORNHEIGHTS M m/a?éi@.n.n.;pﬁe
HASS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 481 % ool
HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mg 48435 mbple
HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mlo 484 M3ad|son
HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M0 484725. Niaple
HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, ML 487 ppnta
HOPKINS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M| | 3837%KIand
INKSTER DEARBORN-HEIGHTS Mt 48107 e
JACKSON DEARBORNHEIGHTS, Mz || 48125, |
KINGSBURY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mz 48127 Liow
KINGSTON DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 43125keliew
LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mig 484 27keliiew
LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M9 530 27keliew
LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 883 ppkepiew
LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mt 489 p7 eyiew
LEHIGH DEARBORN-HEIGHTS M- 48707 Y
~ = oo TaeyIew
LEHIGH DEARBORN-HEIGHTS, M, 48187, 1
LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 48307 cliew
LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mis 4812%keliew
LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M7 4847. Maple
LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M8 482 Laklpnd
LEHIGH DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M¥ AR} Jydgpdale
LEHIGH DEARBORN-HEIGHTS M} 481079°1*on
LEHIGH DEARBORN-HEIGHTS, ME | 3+2\2;:on
LENORE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 48120 1L aie
LENORE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Vg 433 A adlson
LENORE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mis 484 aklpnd
LENORE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi6 884 Xaklipnd
MCDONALD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 483 Pidgpdale
MCDONALD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M h83 55 Tpnd
MCDONALD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M || 48125 1"
56 S548-0aikdan
51 959 |0akland
52 552 |Madison

RECEIVED
September 30 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU



City of Birmingham

Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

MCDONALD DEARBORN HEIGHTE M6 & 20 JET s Pmber 30, 2020
MCDONALD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 48125 |
MCDONALD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 48125
NEW YORK DEARBORN HEIGHTS, My 484 Hhidlvin
NEW YORK DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M2 484 BU/ffibld
NIGHTINGALE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MB 283 W. Ffank
NIGHTINGALE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M1 483 fF7 Lincoln
NIGHTINGALE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MP 489 p7prmon
NIGHTINGALE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 43107
NORBORNE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi, g.giz;y;,;;";ale
NORBORNE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mg 48120 (Incoin
NORBORNE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mlp 48427, Nhaple
PARKWAY CIRCLE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Ml 48200 Niaple
PELHAM DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi2 48008. Maple
PELHAM DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 383D Frank
PELHAM DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MI* 287 pEaTpCe
PENN DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M| ABta7 mpoe
——— 16 373/386 T Maple
PENN DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M, 381 Bl1gc|m
PENN DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mg 48437 mbple
PENNIE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mo 483 Madjson
POLK DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M0 484D5. Niaple
POLK DEARBORN HEIGHTS, ML 487 Hpnia
POWERS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M| | 3337%Klpnd
PRINCETON DEARBORN-HEIGHTS Mt 48107 e
RAYMOND DEARBORNHEIGHTS, Mz || 48728, | o
ROBINDALE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mz 48127 Liow
ROSS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 481 T %keliew
ROSS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mig 484 27keliiew
ROSS DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M9 480 2 akeliew
SILVERY LANE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mt 483 Jpkepiew
SILVERY LANE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mt 489 p7 eyiew
SILVERY LANE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Ml R0
SILVERY LANE DEARBORN-HEIGHTS, M, 48187, 1o
SILVERY LANE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 48337 oliew
STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mis 4B12%keliew
STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M7 4847. Maple
STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M8 482 Laklpnd
STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M¥ 4B} pydepdale
STANFORD DEARBORN-HEIGHTS M} 483 772940n
STANFORD DEARBORN-HEIGHTS, ME | 3+2\2;:on
STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 4B bt
STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Vg 483 A adlson
STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mis 484 2%aklhnd
STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi6 884 Xaklipnd
STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M/ 483 Ridspdale
STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M® h83 P Ipnd
STANFORD DEARBORN HEIGHTS M || 48127 1"
56 S480aidan
51 959 |0akland
52 552 |Madison

RECEIVED
September 30 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU



City of Birmingham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS M = 21> A 125 P pmbper 30, 2020 sgf&?%i‘go
SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Ml 4§&;5 ‘ FerEpwERD-anss ey
SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Ml 48125
SYRACUSE DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mly 484 %01d]vin
VAN BORN DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M2 484 Zuffipld
VAN BORN DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MBB 483D8. Frank
WAVERLY DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M AB3 7 Lincoln
WEDDEL DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MP 484 prarmon
WEDDEL DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M 43105
WEST POINT DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mi, gﬁﬁj”;ale
WEST POINT DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Mg 48440 oanom
WHITEFIELD DEARBORN HEIGHTS, Ml 48124 Maple
ZIEGLER DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M1 48128. Maple
ZIEGLER DEARBORN HEIGHTS, M2 483%. Maple
13 311|W. Frank
‘esses are in the updated Lead and Copper Qam%fshg P!arggi \EN";‘\'/:""CT
. Maple
to EGLE on September 24, 2020 16| 378/386 |E.Maple
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




Archived: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:57:19 AM

From: EGLE-DWEH-Lansing

Sent: Fri, 12 Mar 2021 23:02:04

To: EGLE-CWS-Reporting

Subject: FW: Replacement of Clare's Downtown Water Service Lines
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

From: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE)

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 11:02:00 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik
To: EGLE-DWEH-Lansing

Subject: FW: Replacement of Clare's Downtown Water Service Lines

For file

From: Ken Hibl <KHibl@cityofclare.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 5:20 AM

To: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE) <BOLT)J@michigan.gov>; Onan, Brandon (EGLE) <OnanB@michigan.gov>; Steve King
<SKing@cmdhd.org>

Cc: Luke Potter <LPotter@cityofclare.org>; Dale Clark <DClark@cityofclare.org>; Sam Eberhart <SEberhart@cityofclare.org>;
Dale Clark <DClark@cityofclare.org>; Tom Quick <TQuick@cityofclare.org>; Mary Warner <MWarner@cityofclare.org>; Steven
Kingsbury <SKingsbury@cityofclare.org>; 'Jeremy Howard' <howardj321@gmail.com>; Bob Bonham
<Bob.Bonham@cityofclare.org>; Gus Murphy <GMurphy@cityofclare.org>; Josh Clark <JClark@cityofclare.org>; Nick R. Loomis
<nick.loomis@cityofclare.org>; Pat Humphrey <PHumphrey@cityofclare.org>

Subject: RE: Replacement of Clare's Downtown Water Service Lines

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Happy Thursday, Ms. Jeni. I’ve responded to your questions below (responses reflected in red).

Thank you and the entire collaborative group you’ve put together to support, guide, and assist us (and other public water
entities in the state) throughout this project and the entire lead exceedance issue. We could have never done this as
smoothly, effectively, and efficiently without you and the EGLE & CMDHD team.

As this will likely be one of my last opportunities to correspond with you before my retirement in a couple weeks, please
know that | leave with the utmost personal and professional respect for you and your team. Please continue doing the great
work you are doing.

As a final thought, please know that while | understand the state mandate on lead water service line replacement and
appreciate that lead service lines in Michigan would likely never be replaced without this mandate, | still don’t agree with
placing the burden and responsibility of replacing privately constructed and privately owned water service lines on local
governmental units —and especially small governmental units with relatively small customer bases such as Clare due to our
already very limited resources —without being provided commensurate state or federal fiscal aid to do this important work to
protect our citizens and promote public safety.

Respectfully yours, Ken


mailto:EGLE-DWEH-Lansing@michigan.gov
mailto:EGLE-CWS-Reporting@michigan.gov
mailto:abuse@michigan.gov

Ken Hibl
Clare City Manager

From: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE) <BOLT)@michigan.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Ken Hibl <KHibl@cityofclare.org>

Subject: RE: Replacement of Clare's Downtown Water Service Lines

Hey Ken,
Can | get a couple details. | shared the good news and got a couple questions in response.

1. How many lead service lines did you end up replacing? 14 —nine using a professional contractor, and five using ourin-
house DPW resources.

2. How much did the total project cost? $62,394, plus the HR & equipment costs for the City’s services, which are not
included in those costs —can provide if you want that info.

3. Any surprises during the process? The 3’'thickness of all of the basement walls of the historic downtown buildings —all
rock, stone, & mortar in Michigan basements.

4. How did it go to have some service lines replaced by the city and some by a contractor? The City saved an estimated
$25K by using our crews on five of the services we were able to do. Matt’s Underground of Kalkaska, MI was our
contractor. During my two-decade tenure in Clare, we’ve literally used hundreds of contractors for various projects.
I’ve written a commendation letter and offered to be used as a reference to only one other contractor during that time;
Matt’s Underground will be my second. This is one of the most professional, accommodating, dependable contractors
we’ve ever worked with. Great equipment, great personnel, and their price was reasonable. They charged us $6,575
per service line replaced —and that’s boring under a seven-lane (five traffic and two parking lanes) US Business Route
in a busy downtown environment. They were mindful, respectful, and accommodating of all of our downtown
business owners and caused only minimal traffic delays and inconvenience. We received nothing but positive
comments from our business community —not to mention they were somewhat of an attraction and topic of discussion
in and of themselves amongst City residents, businesses, and visitors —and their crew stayed in our downtown hotel
and ate at our downtown restaurants during the project. We frequently had people stop and watch what they were
doing, amazed that they could dig a relatively small hole on one side of the street and come out in a business
basement on the other side within inches of the old service line without hitting any of the other existing underground
“stuff”. During the course of the project, they hit only one adjacent water service line on the very last service they
replaced. And as we had one of our crew members work side-by-side with them throughout the entire project, we
were able to make the needed repairs almost instantaneously without shutting down our main line and adversely
affecting our entire downtown district. If you have any other community looking for a top-notch contractor for this
type of business, I'd give this company my highest possible endorsement. And | consider our standards to be quite
high, thus | don’t offer this recommendation lightly.

Thank you!

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
mailto:KHibl@cityofclare.org
mailto:boltj@Michigan.gov
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Flcr&data=04%7C01%7CEGLE-CWS-Reporting%40michigan.gov%7C29c8dcad54844e0cbe2408d8e5aadaa6%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637511869266724933%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=q34lfPdfADOewvwjoiQ1Hr8LbZ%2FBPt7nB8tjontWxs0%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Fdrinkingwater&data=04%7C01%7CEGLE-CWS-Reporting%40michigan.gov%7C29c8dcad54844e0cbe2408d8e5aadaa6%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637511869266729906%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MFzPLlm7%2B9eILVOkZvBluf2fFoqXHuIzdknBZgdZVAE%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2FEGLEConnect&data=04%7C01%7CEGLE-CWS-Reporting%40michigan.gov%7C29c8dcad54844e0cbe2408d8e5aadaa6%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637511869266734884%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8MqtoFGvWT1xVVr%2FLftyZ%2FYd%2FZpa3rD2mnoG4mGFv9o%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Fegle&data=04%7C01%7CEGLE-CWS-Reporting%40michigan.gov%7C29c8dcad54844e0cbe2408d8e5aadaa6%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637511869266739866%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ymw4p8eoESSGlQ5ui6LvoPH94iTkVUCwQHOsR00qe2I%3D&reserved=0

From: Ken Hibl <KHibl@cityofclare.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Bolt, Jennifer (EGLE) <BOLT)@michigan.gov>; Onan, Brandon (EGLE) <OnanB@michigan.gov>; Steve King
<SKing@cmdhd.org>

Cc: Luke Potter <LPotter@cityofclare.org>; Dale Clark <DClark@cityofclare.org>; Diane Lyon <DLyon@cityofclare.org>; Steven
Kingsbury <SKingsbury@cityofclare.org>; Sarah Schumacher <SSchumacher@cityofclare.org>; Tom Quick
<TQuick@cityofclare.org>; Sam Eberhart <SEberhart@cityofclare.org>; Bob Bonham <Bob.Bonham@cityofclare.org>; Gus
Murphy <GMurphy@cityofclare.org>; Josh Clark <JClark@cityofclare.org>; Nick R. Loomis <nick.loomis@cityofclare.org>; Pat
Humphrey <PHumphrey@cityofclare.org>

Subject: Replacement of Clare's Downtown Water Service Lines

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Happy Wednesday.
FYI the City has completed the replacement of all of its known lead service lines in downtown Clare.
Best Wishes, Ken

Ken Hibl
Clare City Manager


mailto:KHibl@cityofclare.org
mailto:BOLTJ@michigan.gov
mailto:OnanB@michigan.gov
mailto:SKing@cmdhd.org
mailto:LPotter@cityofclare.org
mailto:DClark@cityofclare.org
mailto:DLyon@cityofclare.org
mailto:SKingsbury@cityofclare.org
mailto:SSchumacher@cityofclare.org
mailto:TQuick@cityofclare.org
mailto:SEberhart@cityofclare.org
mailto:Bob.Bonham@cityofclare.org
mailto:GMurphy@cityofclare.org
mailto:JClark@cityofclare.org
mailto:nick.loomis@cityofclare.org
mailto:PHumphrey@cityofclare.org
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



mailto:tmeszler@villagebeverlyhills.com
mailto:cwilson@villagebeverlyhills.com
mailto:BOLTJ@michigan.gov
mailto:bobj@socwa.org
mailto:mary.semegen@glwater.org
mailto:DONALDSONK@michigan.gov
mailto:ISLAMA@michigan.gov
mailto:DillD@michigan.gov
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
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P.O. Box 30473

Lansing, Michigan 48909-7973

Attn: Jennifer Bolt, Environme

Regarding: Compliance with 7
WSSN: 03360, W

Dear Ms. Bolt,

As you know, in June 2019 th
(City) and was notified by the
the level of lead detected in f
prompted a series of actions E

Address
1 355 |Baldwin
2 179 |Suffield
3 743 |W. Frank
onment. Great lakes s Ereiase!n
T[T "960 Harmon
DIVISIun 6 916 |Knox
7 255|Linden
8 967|Ridgedale
9 368|W. Lincoln
10 484 |W. Maple
11 142 |W. Maple
nLaLQualmsté ialict 150|W. Maple
13 311|W. Frank
% Service LinelReplacebféntVPHiegered by Lead Action
vne County 15 361|E. Maple
16| 378/386 |E.Maple
17 763|Pilgrim
18 395|E. Maple
e City of Inkstes [testedgdsipkingswater at 30 location
Michigan Depdtment bFEWViNdapieent, Great Lakes 3

ur of the samp

#'?AB3Action Limit for lead

L
fand
DR

+n identif
L™ | = T

akeyiew
Fad N | FaYaaVal

ra ¥

water. One of those actions i

w

0
LA™ A ) iry

£1 hY |

2
||u|llug
]

23
|

CUOLUTITICT S
I_I_al?ewew

are or, may be, lead service

replace 7% of the total lines
Materials Inventory (DSMI) wd
to be replaced by September 3
and includes:

e The initial number of LSLs
supply exceeded the lead

o Updates made to the esti

ines{LSts) angl

:’,dIleli,Dlgfl

Luglzg\s/i&eviousirconnecte

each year unjj

they am

all replaced. A preliminan

s provided in P

cembegl

2OESidkne

irst 7% of LSLs 4

0, 2020. This |28t

er repétbdecuneants

the compliance

29

620

Lakeview

30

633

Lakeview

and GPCL seny

Ce linegdp

TaRebLW/S

istribution Syst

action level submitted §g

Gikinthe

ated nnmhprgr?f

LSts aﬁ%wpﬁiﬁ}%ir;

) lines in the Cit

and used to calculate th
replacement.

e The number and location
September 30, 2020.

Initial Number of LSLs and GP

The following Table shows th
system exceeded the lead act
in December of 2019.

number of $&rvices Iha ?Eqﬁ'zjgf'ents 7% of the td
35 859|Lakeview
36 887|Lakeview
of each LSL and |GPCL s&6/
38 632 |0akland
39 951|Ridgedale
CL Service Linés 975|Madison
41 927|Maple
e initial numbeger| ot LS ane aRGK believed to exist
on level. ThisfBble wassuRmnittedeto| EGLE as part of
44 515|Madison
45 768|0akland
46 864|0akland
47 723|Ridgedale
48 615|Oakland
49 987|0akland
50 948|0akland
51 959|0akland
52 552|Madison

RECEIVED
September 30 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

Level Exceedance

s in the City of Inkster
nd Energy (EGLE) that
in drinking water. This
pvel of lead in drinking
vice connections that
d to lead (GPCL) and,
y Distribution System
nd GPCL was required
with this requirement

em at the time of the
reliminary DSMI form.

y's distribution system
tal number requiring

e hitspdereplaced between October 1, 2019 and

when the distribution
the Preliminary DSMI



City of Birmingham

Completed Lead Water Service Replacements
October 1, 2019 thru September 30, 2020

RECEIVED

September 30, 2020 September 30 2020
Page 2 Of 4 EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU
Address
1 355/Baldwin
Estimated Number of Service Confeétions by|Service Line Material
A service line includes any sectio%pipe#em%he%uater '“a7'4+3 We Eu'm:(ng plumbingat thefirst shut-off valve inside the
bt ilding' ori8 inrhﬂé" nside fh%% q'ln‘hn er is shorter
5 960 |Harmon
6 916[Knox i 7
Contains 71Unknowa Linden Contains neither
Any ! 8 967 |Ridgedale Lepd nor
Portion | Galvanized 9 368|W.|Lincoln calbanized
108l Likely  10|Likely B®¥esv.[Maple | G Total
Contains Previously : Material(s) Previously
Connected to Contains 11Not Colda|WV. Maple
Lead ; e 12] | 00| W[ mdknown Connected to
Lea 13 311 |W.|Frank Lead
14 544 |Wallace
390 1 44 15| 154p1 E. Maplejggg 4739 8580
16| 378/386 |E.Maple
" Table 1 Preliminary Distributi :  submitted to EGLE in December 2019
18 395 |E. Maple
Updates to the Number of LSLs and GPCLgrvice L3aésMadison
20 154|W. Maple
After the Preliminary DSMI was submittegd 0 EGLEifyrtheminvestigations identified water service lines
initially identified as “Martial(s) Unknown” 2 “Likelp Cootadnsdead”.
23 507 [Lakeview
Table 1 above is based on the review oR2€ity Wdi2s |GemicavApplications that| identified service line
materials, interviews with senior staff andShistoriGltt@keleFhe historical trend observed during the
review of the Water Service Applications iRflicated $ASt RGN GY4ter services installed from 1941 to 1947
for all %" and 1” services were lead. After £847 lead WabUS¥If Ynly for 1” and larger services and copper
] o g . .28 info _~19 Lakeyjiew e i .
was used for smaller services. Based-on théa 1TO gfbl n-atl-services-instattedin 1947 and earlier with
. . 2] akeview L
unknown pipe material were|included inthg,'tikely ContajnsLgad’ category. Altwater services included
in the “Material(s) Unknown! category aresqurrent gustemeysthat/do not have an Application for Water
Service forms on record. 32 655 |Lakeview
33 684 |Lakeview
In January 2020 the water services in the3f\ateria@l{s) ldkkviown”| category were further reviewed and
compared to information from the Assesso¥>s OfficeBfifatdkelii@ies the year structures were built, or year
built, for many of the properties on record3®This coPipdAkEWWAs completed after the Preliminary DSMI
was submitted to EGLE. Appm;dmaxelﬁsﬁauatepst’é& initially-included in the “Martial(s)
” P | ha 3§ | § OIaklan | by H
Unknown” category were assumed-to-be 'Lg'é ty Conégi ¥ dp \aaluab d-onthe yearthe structure was built.
Using the historical trend observed duringhe Tevigw ,%(yggﬁer Service Applications those single unit
residential structures constructed priorto 1948 weregsswmgd to have water services that “Likely Contains
Lead”. 42 1047|Madison
43 860|Ridgedale
Table 2 shown below represents the reviseddDSMI fod shiw&ityoiNote that the numbers that represent the
Unknown materials are different than the B8MI sull&ftfiakleeEGLE in December pf 2019. This changed
the number of lead services that represent8&1% of t§€4d2ak&d 30 to 67.
47 723|Ridgedale
48 615|Oakland
49 987|0akland
50 948 |0Oakland
51 959|0akland
52 552 |Madison




September 30, 2020

Page 3 of 4

City of Birmingham

Completed Lead Water Service Replacements
October 1, 2019 thru September 30, 2020

Address

RECEIVED
September 30 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

Estimated Number of Service Connections by Service Line Material |

A service line includes any section of pkpe#om&hewa&emk«l 13in-to E’1~.5e5t E-dlgrwl,'r‘}um ing-at the first shut-off valve inside the building,
Mmhe&ms&ihehwﬂﬂ&s\”ﬁ@gmr isishorter
3 743|W. Frank
4 1I52]E. Lincoln 5 S
Contains 5 'nkno% U ratn Contains neither
Lead nor
Any Portion ; & 16 T
Galvanized 7 255|Lifden e
Contains Previousl Likely glikely I]}ges,RijgmgL%ﬁ i R Total
y : 3 WVidLerai(s) Previously
Lead d Contains Not CorseBiw, Lincoln |
Connected to ead 10 Lead84 Wi M\aJE)IIIéII W Connected to
Lead 11 142|W. Maple Lead I
12 150|W. Maple
390 1 577 13| 154311 \W, Frank3og 4739 8580
14 544 |Wallace
Table 2R M¥e&ifals Inventory (DSMI)
16| 378/386 |E.Maple
The Number and Location of LSLs and GPCLIReéplaced®etigen October 1, 2019 and September 30, 2020
18 395|E. Maple
The following list includes the addresses far67 LSLg thaywets, replaced between August 31, 2020 and
September 18, 2020. 20 154|W. Maple
21 447 Hanna
Address - 22| Addsessoakiand Address
House # | Street Housed# |  so7Ategetiew House # | Street
1073 Meadowbrook 10524 Ranhdeuiew 1128 Shadowlawn
1132 Meadowbrook 1108° Bihdediariaw 26210 River Park Dr
817 Harrison 252§f gg% .Li?kea’: fe! 26305 Sunningdale
."--‘-,2’-7 ll6l']l-'1 Lallgev e\I'A\I N ANT H
1044 Blackstone 2633% NRsr RarkDr 26401 Sunningdale
1058 Blackstone 26434 26441 Sunningdale
1072 Blackstone 264%h 1129 Grandmont
1016 Blackstone 10631 1139 Grandmont
1112 Blackstone 10732 1159 Grandmont
1124 Blackstone 10922 26291 Sunningdale
1186 Blackstone 10655 26326 Sunningdale
26261 Sunningdale 10744 1148 Blackstone
26271 Sunningdale 10787 Skadmwiaugle 1169 Grandmont
26331 Sunningdale 11088 @2fhkiond 3247 Henry
1109 Shadowlajwn 1143° %ﬁ&i‘ﬂ_ﬁﬂ?'e 3400 Walnut
1112 Shadowlawn 2630 NHRAFBINCBr || 26911 New York
3 '\I“\I‘4.f\ kI9I\2'7 Maplel ™ ancn
1121 Shadowlawn 26360 NP yEn bk br 1050 Shadowlawn
26270 N River Park Dr 26413 gehMnesialsie 1012 eadowbrook
26280 N River Park Dr 2642 Supmingtliade 1025 Meadowbrook
26290 N River Park Dr 10285 Gikthlent 1145 Meadowbrook
26306 Sunningdale 10586 j Bt 1152 eadowbrook
26312 N River Parkbr— | 10717 gagdasare || 1167 eadowbrook
7 H d L 4144;8 6"'15 Oaklang 443N w d b k
2631 Sunningdate 1111, SAngimont, 1179 eadowbroo
1042 Grandmant 50 948|0akland
51 959|0akland
52 552|Madison




City of Birmingham
Completed Lead Water Service Replacements

September 30, 2020 October 1, 2019 thru September 30, 2020 Seigﬁ%g‘;éggo
Page 4 of 4 EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU
Address
1] 355/Baldwin
Feel free to contact me at 313-563-9774 if ypu have apykgprstions jor need additional information.
. 3 743|W. Frank
Sincerely, .
4 152 |E. Lincoln
, b ) 960|Harmon
/ M_ JU VT NWAG 916 |Knox
’ R/ 255/ Linden
rome Bivins 8 967 |Ridgedale
ity of Inkster Director of Public Services 9 368|W. Lincoln
10 484 |W. Maple
11 142 |W. Maple
cc: Carrie Loya-Smalley, P.E., Benesch 1, 150/ W. Maple
Susan Roterman, Praject Engineer,1Benesch311|w. Frank
14 544|Wallace
15 361|E. Maple
16| 378/386 |E.Maple
17 763|Pilgrim
18 395 [E. Maple
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

4

RECEIVED
December 18 2020

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
2930 Holbrook 3001 RECEIVED

Holbrook December 18 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

BALANCE DUE $67,690.00

- -L ¢ T2 Lex
/ﬂ-’( \ m”
{ A QLo
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

p

RECEIVED
December 18 2020

27
12/06/2019
Net 30
01/05/2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

Qry RATE AMOUNT

1 289500 2,895.00

1 2,895.00 2,895.00

1 2,895.00 2,895.00

1 2,895.00 2,895.00

1 2,895.00 2,895.00

1 500.00 500.00

1 2,895.00 2,895.00

1 500.00 500.00

1 2,895.00 2,895.00

1 500.00 500.00

1 2,895.00 2,895.00

1 500.00 500.00

1 2,895.00 2,895.00

1 2,895.00 2,895.00

1 2895.00 2,895.00

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



12/04/2019 1 Lead Water Service Removal & Replace 3385 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00

$68,585 00 x 10%= $6,858 50 BALANCE DUE RECEIVED
$68,585.00 - $6,858.50 = $61,726.50 December 18 2020

EGLE-DWEHD-CWSS-LCU

- \o)?o Lersrwrees

d L BCB 3

T (T
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12-212

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
QTY RATE AMOUNT
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,805.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 500.00  500.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 289500 289500
1 2,895.00 2,895.0 §
1 2,895.00 2,895.0 E%
:0
1 2,895.00 2,895.0 é'o‘o‘
1 2,895.00 2,895.0 g

$55,505.00

d3ani13ao3d

/A /&’rﬁ/p@

/42 7:%, s50
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Super Construction LLC. g
201 MORTON ST W o d h
BAY CITY, M| 48706 US ESEEOEEUTGRROETIESEI ;

+1 9896848276
Luke@superconst.com

RECEIVED
December 18 2020
INVOICE
BiLL TO 41
City of Hamtramck 03/25/2020
2019 DWRF 03/25/2020
March 9th to March 25th 2020
DATE ITEM ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTy RATE AMOUNT
03/10/2020 1 Lead Water Service 3023 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
03/10/2020 Curb Stop Valve Re- 3023 Holbrook 1 500.00 500.00
plumbed
03/10/2020 1 Lead Water Service 3392 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
03/11/2020 1 Lead Water Service 3135 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
03/11/2020 1 Lead Water Service 3127 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
03/12/2020 1 Lead Water Service 3333 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
Concrete 2930 2950 3008 3030 3036 3110 3114 3140 3206 3459 824 12.00 9,888.00
Replacement 4" 3445 3441 3429 3415 3385 3357 3347 3223 3201 3105
3031 3023 3001 Holbrook Concrete Work Completed
Concrete 3346 3356 3376 3378 3475 Holbrook Concrete Work 188 14.00 2,632.00
Replacement 6" Completed
$27,495.00

W0 Rermwnse ¥2, 74750

#ag 7755
/

A-B-2020



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
1 2,895.00 2,8956.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00
1 2,895.00 2,895.00



05/29/2020

05/29/2020

05/29/2020
05/29/2020

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

Lead Water Service Removal & Replace

RECEIVED

December 18 2020
3470 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
3470 Holbrook 1 5,000.00 5,000.00
ADDITIONAL WORK AT
LOCATION
3468 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
3468 Holbrook 1 5,000.00 5,000.00
ADDITIONAL WORK AT
LOCATION
$96,850.00
2, 5. 00
u-—'_--_._.__
LD /45, OO
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

e 470
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
ITEM ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
1 Lead Water Service 2633 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
1 Lead Water Service 2639 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
1 Lead Water Service 2709 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
1 Lead Water Service 3301 Holbrook 1 2,895.00 2,895.00
Removal & Replace
0 Miscellaneous 3301 Holbrook This number was pre-approved thru Charles and this price 1 9,905.00 9,905.00
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
TTN a/22/2020




	7__Service_Line_Replacement_triggered_by_a_lead_Action_Level_exceedance
	02970_Hamtramck_LCR_ComplianceCommunication_SLR_2019_FINALIZED
	 April 9, 2021
	VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL
	Mr. Rodney Johnson WSSN: 02970
	City of Hamtramck County: Wayne
	3401 Evaline Supply: Hamtramck
	Hamtramck, Michigan 48212
	Dear Mr. Johnson:
	SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE COMMUNICATION - Monitoring and Reporting for Lead and Copper
	The records of the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), Drinking Water and Environmental Health Division (DWEHD), show that the city of Hamtramck (Hamtramck) is in violation of the Michigan Safe Drinking Water Act, 1976 PA 399, as amended; specifically, R 325.10604f, Treatment techniques for lead and copper; and R 325.10710d, Reporting requirements for lead, copper, and corrosion control, of the 1979 Administrative Code.
	In accordance with the above rules, a supply that exceeds the lead Action Level in tap samples taken after installing corrosion control shall replace not less than 7 percent of the initial number of lead service lines in its distribution system. The initial number of lead service lines is the number of lead lines in place when the replacement program begins. The supply shall identify the initial number of lead service lines in its distribution system based on a materials evaluation.
	As part of the 2018 Lead and Copper Rule revisions, Hamtramck submitted a preliminary distribution system material inventory on June 12, 2020, that showed 589 known lead service lines in its distribution system. Seven percent of 589 is 42 known lead service lines.
	EGLE records show that Hamtramck completed 56 lead service line replacements by December 31, 2019, and an additional 74 in 2020. However, Hamtramck failed to replace 42 lead service lines by the September 30, 2019, deadline as required following their Action Level exceedance in 2018. Hamtramck was in the process of receiving funds from the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) for this service line replacement project. Unfortunately, these funds were not released until after the September 30, 2019, deadline. Once funding was received from the DWSRF, Hamtramck made steady progress replacing 130 lead service lines throughout late 2019 and 2020.
	EGLE’s investigation consisted of a review of DWEHD files and conversations with DWSRF staff. One hundred and thirty lead service lines were replaced in 2019 and 2020 as part of a project funded by the DWSRF.
	Hamtramck was out of compliance on October 1, 2019, and returned to compliance on December 4, 2019, when they completed the 42nd lead service line replacement.
	Please notify your consumers in your 2020 Consumer Confidence Report, which is due to your customers, the local health department, and EGLE by July 1, 2021. Suggested language to include in your Consumer Confidence Report is enclosed.
	Please note that any service line replacement requirements triggered in the future will include galvanized previous connected to lead and unknown likely to contain lead service lines.
	EGLE anticipates and appreciates your cooperation in resolving this matter. If you have any questions regarding this Compliance Communication, please contact me at BoltJ@Michigan.gov; Lead and Copper Unit, Community Water Supply Section, DWEHD, EGLE, P.O. Box 30817, Lansing, Michigan 48909-8311; or at the phone number provided below.
	Sincerely,
	/
	Jeni Bolt
	Environmental Quality Specialist
	Lead and Copper Unit
	Community Water Supply Section
	Drinking Water and Environmental Health Division
	517-331-5161
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